
WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 
AGENDA FOR REGULAR MEETING 

 

February 12, 2025 
 

Cougar Room 
(Access Through the Library Entrance) 

29 Cougar Court 
Taft, California 93268 

 
5:00 p.m. 

(General Open Session begins at 6:00 p.m.)  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A. Accessibility.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to access the meeting 
room or to otherwise participate in this meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact Sarah Criss at (661) 763-7711.  
Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the Governing Board to make reasonable arrangements to ensure 
accessibility to the meeting. 
 
B. Obtaining Public Records.  A copy of the Board packet, including documents relating to any open session item are available 
to members of the public on the District website and also at the District Office.  Any writings or documents that are public records 
and are provided to a majority of the Governing Board regarding an open session on this agenda will be made available for public 
inspection in the District Office located at 29 Cougar Ct., Taft, California, during normal business hours.  These documents will be 
made available to the public at the same time that they are made available to a majority of the Board. 
 
C. Language Assistance.  The District welcomes Spanish and other language speakers to Board meetings.  Anyone planning to 
attend and needing an interpreter should call Sarah Criss at (661) 763-7711 forty-eight (48) hours in advance of the meeting so 
that arrangements can be made for an interpreter.  El Distrito da la bienvenida a las personas de hable hispana a las juntas de la 
Mesa Directiva.  Si planea asistir y necesita interpretacion llame al (661) 763-7711 (48) horas antes de la junta, para poder hacer 
arreglos de interpretacion. 
 
D. Addressing the District Board.  The Board encourages public participation and involvement.  Community members will 
therefore have several opportunities to address the Board.  However, please respect the Board’s time and the need for efficient 
board meetings.  The Board also requests that comments be respectful and professional. 
 
 1. Agenda Items.  If you wish to address the Board on an agenda item, please do so when that item is called.  Oral 

presentations will be limited to a maximum of five (5) minutes.  Time limitations are at the discretion of the Board 
President. 

 2. Non-Agenda Items.  Individuals have an opportunity to address the Board during the period set aside for Public 
Comment on Items of General Interest on topics within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board not listed on the 
agenda.  Oral presentations will be limited to a maximum of five (5) minutes, with a total of thirty (30) minutes 
designated for this portion of the agenda. 

 
E. Questions for the Board.  Individuals with questions on District issues may submit them in writing.  The Board will refer such 
requests to the Superintendent, who will endeavor to respond to your questions after the meeting. 
 
F. Placing issues on the Board Agenda.  Items from the public pertaining directly to College business may be placed on the 
Board agenda by submitting the request in writing to the Office of the Superintendent.  The proposed agenda item will be 
reviewed and placed, if appropriate, on the Board’s agenda within a reasonable period of time.  Please contact the Office of the 
Superintendent at (661) 763-7711 for further information. 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting February 12, 2025 
Page 2 
 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER  

  
2.  PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 
 
3.  ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION  

 
A. Public Employee Performance Evaluations, Government Code Section 54957  
B. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint, Government Code 

Section 54957 
C. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6) 

  Agency Designated Representative:  Superintendent/President 
Employee Organizations: TC Faculty Association, CSEA Chapter #543, 
Management/Supervisory/Classified Confidential Employees 

D. Public Employee Appointment/Employment, Government Code Section 54957 
  Title: Interim Superintendent/President 
  Title: Superintendent/President 

E. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6) 
  Agency Designated Representative:  Board President 
  Unrepresented Employee: Acting Superintendent/President 
  Unrepresented Employee: Interim Superintendent/President 

F. Conference with Legal Counsel – Potential Litigation, Pursuant to Paragraph (4) 
of Subdivision (d) of Government Code Section 54956.9 

  1 Potential Case  
G. Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters, Education Code 

Sections 35146, 48900 et. Seq. and 48912(b)  
H. Conference with Real Property Negotiations  

  Property: Parkside Development, LLC (APN 032-152-34)  
  Agency Negotiator: Mike Giacomini, Acting VP of Administrative Services  

Under Negotiation: Sale or Lease of Property, Including Price and Terms of 
Payment   

 
4. RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTION 

 
5. FLAG SALUTE 

 
6. PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION AGENDA ITEMS  
 
7.  GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS  
  
8. PRESENTATION – Healthcare/Nursing Update  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting February 12, 2025 
Page 3 
 
9. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – Regular Meeting Held January 8, 2025 and Special 

Meeting Held January 8, 2025, and Special Meeting Held January 28, 2025 
  
10. NEW BUSINESS  

A. Presentation and Request for Approval – West Kern Community College District 
Financial Report, June 30, 2024   
 

B.  Request for Ratification – Consultant Agreement with Dr. Sharyn Eveland – 
Instructional Executive Leadership; 1/27/25 – 6/30/25; $150.00 per Hour, Not to 
Exceed 500 Hours   

 
C. Request for Approval – CSEA Job Description Revision – TIL Sr. Secretary  

 
D. Second Reading and Request for Approval – Revision of Board Policy #2410 – 

Board Policies and Administrative Procedures  
 

E. Second Reading and Request for Approval – Inactivation of Board Policy #7135 – 
Substitute and Temporary Employees Paid Sick Leave  

 
F. Second Reading and Request for Approval – Board Policy #5130 – Financial Aid  

   
 11.  CONSENT AGENDA (Items A – Q)  
 

A. Request for Approval – Course Revisions  
  

B. Request for Approval – Adventist Health Systemwide Clinical Affiliation 
Agreement for Nursing Students; 3 Year Agreement  

 
C. Request for Approval – Upper Division Coursework Fee  

 
D. Request for Approval – Residence Hall/Dormitory Room & Board Fees Increase; 

Effective 2025-26 Academic Year  
 

E. Request for Approval – 2025/26 Non-Resident Tuition Fees  
 

F. Request for Approval – Program Pathway Mapper Onboarding and Licensing 
Agreement between the Foundation for California Community Colleges and West 
Kern Community College District on Behalf of Taft College; 2/12/25 – 2/11/26; 
Funded by the California Community College Chancellor’s Office  

 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting February 12, 2025 
Page 4 
 

G. Request for Ratification – Memorandum of Understanding between West Kern 
Community College District and Wonderful College Prep Academy; 1/1/25 – 
6/30/25 

 
H. Request for Ratification – Academic Senate for California Community Colleges 

Open Educational Resources Project Management Service Agreement; 1/13/25 – 
8/29/25; $6,000.00 Funded by ZTC Grant Funds  

 
I. Request for Approval – Purchase of an X-ray Florescent (SRF) Analyzer; 

$30,869.44 Funded through Foundation and District Funds  
 

J. Request for Ratification – Contract for Professional Services with Education 
Support Services Group, LLC.; 1/9/25 – 6/30/25; $225.00 per Hour  

 
K. Request for Approval – Maxient Service Agreement – Case Management 

Software; Annual Renewal for up to Five Years; $5,000.00 Setup Fee and 
$5,000.00 Annual Service Fee  

 
L. Request for Approval – Siteimprove Software Subscription Renewal; 3/19/25 – 

3/18/26; $9,670.90  
 

M. Request for Approval – BIO-key International, Inc. Portal Guard Annual Renewal 
– Quote 00000449; 4/27/25 – 4/26/26; $8,000.00  

 
N. Request for Ratification – WESTEC Agreement for Active Shooter Training; 

$1,500.00  
 

O. Request for Approval – Change Order #1 Taft College RFP WKCCD 2425-111 
Managed Print Services Awarded to Jones-Walbaum Corporation; Additional 
$354.90 per Month Plus Tax  

 
P. Request for Approval – Signatory Update with United Security Bank  

 
Q. Ratification of the January 2024 Vendor Check & Purchase Order Registers  

 
12. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS OF GENERAL INTEREST 
 
13.  EMPLOYMENT (Action)  

A. Academic (Appendix I)  
B. Classified/Confidential/Management Employment (Appendix II)  
C. Separations (Appendix III) 

 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting February 12, 2025 
Page 5 
 
14.  REPORTS: 

A.   Financial Reports (For Information)  
1. Revenue Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2023/24  
2. Expenditure Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2023/24 
3. Expenditure Detail of $10,000.00 or Greater, January 2025 
4. Student Organization and Special Accounts, January 2025 
5. Funds Deposited in County Treasury, January 2025 
6. Employee Travel Report – January 2025 

B. Trustee Reports 
C. Academic Senate Report 
D. Reports from Staff and Student Organizations 

   
15.  REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT/PRESIDENT 
 
16. NEXT MEETING DATE  
 The next regular meeting is tentatively scheduled for Wednesday, March 12, 

2025, at 5:00 p.m.  
 
17.  CONTINUATION OF CLOSED SESSION (If Necessary) 
 
18. ADJOURNMENT 



 
 WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

January 8, 2025 
 

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the West Kern Community College District was called to 
order at 5:03 p.m. by President Kathy Orrin. Secretary Mike Eveland and trustees Dawn Cole, Billy White 
and Jeremy Gregory were also in attendance. Acting Superintendent/President Dr. Todd Hampton and 
Executive Secretary Sarah Criss were in attendance.   
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 
There were no public comments. 
 
ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION  
At 5:04 p.m. it was moved by Trustee Gregory, seconded by Secretary Eveland and unanimously carried, 
that the Board convene in Closed Session to discuss the District’s position regarding the following 
matters: 

A. Public Employee Performance Evaluations, Government Code Section 54957  
B. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint, Government Code Section 54957 
C. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6) 
 Agency Designated Representative:  Superintendent/President 
 Employee Organizations: TC Faculty Association, CSEA Chapter #543 & 

Management/Supervisory/Classified Confidential Employees 
D. Public Employee Appointment/Employment, Government Code Section 54957 
  Title: Interim Superintendent/President 
  Title: Superintendent/President 
E. Conference with Legal Counsel – Potential Litigation, Pursuant to Paragraph (4) of Subdivision (d) 

of Government Code Section 54956.9 
 1 Potential Case  
F. Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters, Education Code Sections 35146, 

48900 et. Seq. and 48912(b)  
G. Conference with Real Property Negotiations  
 Property: Parkside Development, LLC (APN 032-152-34)  
 Agency Negotiator: Todd Hampton, VP of Administrative Services  
 Under Negotiation: Sale or Lease of Property, Including Price and Terms of Payment   

 
RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS  
At 6:01 p.m., it was moved by Trustee Cole, seconded by Trustee White and unanimously carried, to 
reconvene in Public Session. President Orrin announced that there was no action taken.  
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
President Orrin led the pledge of allegiance.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION ITEMS  
There was no public comment.  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting January 8, 2025 
Page 2 
 
 
GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS 
Athletic Director Kanoe Bandy and Dr. Hampton presented recognitions to Volleyball Head Coach Mallori 
Rossi in honor of her two Coach of the Year awards for a successful 2024 season.  

 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
On a motion by Trustee Cole, seconded by Trustee Gregory and unanimously carried, the minutes of the 
Regular Meeting held December 18, 2024 and the Special Meeting held December 18, 2024 were 
approved (copy attached to official minutes).  
 
NEW BUSINESS  
Second Reading and Request for Approval – Proposed Revisions to Faculty Collective Bargaining 
Agreement – Employee-Employer Relations  
Trustee Gregory stated that there was a need to state if the number of days referred to are calendar days 
or workdays. He also expressed support of a grievance process but cautioned using one prior to the legal 
review being completed. On a motion by Trustee Gregory, seconded by Trustee White and unanimously 
carried, this item was tabled (copy attached to official minutes).  

 
First Reading – Revision of Board Policy #5130 – Financial Aid   
 
Executive Assistant Sarah Criss said that these policies reflect legal changes from the Policy and 
Procedure Service from the League as well as updates to local processes.  
 
CONSENT AGENDA  

 
A. Request for Approval – 2026-2027 Academic Calendar  

  
B. Request for Approval – Taft Union High School District (TUHSD) and West Kern Community College 

District (WKCCD) for DualEnroll.com; 2024-2027 
 

C. Request for Approval – Master Services Agreement with DualEnroll.com; 1/1/25 – 12/31/25; Initial 
Set Up Fee of $18,000.00 and First Year Service Fee of $22,000.00 to be Reimbursed by TUHS for 
First Year  
 

D. Request for Approval – Healthcare Workforce Initiative Agreement Amendment; 1/1/25 – 6/30/25 
 

E. Request for Ratification – Sub-Contract Agreement with CAPK for Federally Funded Early Head Start 
Services for Continued Services; 9/1/24 – 2/28/29  
 

F. Request for Approval – Contract for Professional Services with Dr. Todd Hampton; 1/13/25 – 
6/3025; $250.00 per Hour, Not to Exceed 100 Hours  
 

G. Request for Approval – Contract with School Datebooks to Produce Student Planners for the 2025-
26 School Year; $9,927.88 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting January 8, 2025 
Page 3 
 
 

H. Request for Approval – AMS.NET, Inc. Cisco SMARTnet Support Renewal Quote: Q-00086095; 
1/30/25 – 2/28/26; $8,175.55  
 

I. Request for Approval – Renewal of the Annual Tutor Trac Cloud Hosting and Technical Support 
Agreement with Redrock Software Corporation; 3/1/25 – 2/28/26; $3,739.00 
 

J. Request for Approval – Statement of Work with Paycor; $1,250.00 One Time Payment   
  

K. Ratification of the December 2024 Vendor Check & Purchase Order Registers  
 
Trustee Cole requested to pull items B, C, D and F from the Consent Agenda. Trustee Gregory requested 
to pull item G. On a motion by Trustee Cole, seconded by Trustee Gregory and unanimously carried, items 
A, E, H, I, J, and K were approved (copies attached to official minutes).  
 
Trustee Cole asked how items B and C help with the dual enrollment process. Jaime Lopez, Dean of 
Instruction, explained that TUHS has grant funding to cover the cost of the contract with DualEnroll.com. 
All of the districts/sites that we are collaborating with may use the service to make registration and 
approvals more efficient. On a motion by Secretary Eveland, seconded by Trustee Cole and unanimously 
carried, items B and C were approved (copies attached to official minutes).  
 
Trustee Cole asked why item D was extended from the previous agreement. Dr. Devin Daugherty, Dean 
of CTE and Workforce Development, explained that the extension is due to the College not yet applying 
for the nursing program. Outside institutions are currently reviewing agreements to document clinical 
opportunities needed to apply for the nursing program. He stated that the agreements were submitted 
with the previous Superintendent/President. Trustee Cole asked if a quarterly update on the status of the 
nursing program project could be given to the Board. On a motion by Trustee Gregory, seconded by 
Trustee Cole and unanimously approved, item D was approved (copy attached to official minutes).  
 
In connection with item F, Trustee Cole asked if the District is still using Amanda Bauer as a consultant. 
Dr. Hampton said yes but not as much and staff do not anticipate using many more hours on that contract. 
Trustee Gregory proposed amending item F to 25 hours and expressed that the District could contract for 
more hours if necessary. On a motion by Trustee Cole, seconded by Trustee Gregory and unanimously 
approved, item F was approved with an amendment of not to exceed 25 hours (copy attached to official 
minutes).  
 
Trustee Gregory expressed concern that item G was paid for prior to approval at tonight’s Board meeting. 
Staff could not confirm at the moment but explained that a purchase order is submitted prior to checks 
being created in order to encumber funds as policy and laws mandate. On a motion by Trustee White, 
seconded by Trustee Gregory and unanimously approved, item G was ratified (copy attached to official 
minutes).  
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS OF GENERAL INTEREST 
There were no comments  
 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting January 8, 2025 
Page 4 
 
 
EMPLOYMENT  
Trustee Cole asked if the permanent position in Human Resources that is new will use the funding from 
the temporary employee in the department. It was confirmed that the funding for the temporary position 
will be used for the permanent position. On a motion by Trustee White, seconded by Secretary Eveland, 
the Employment Items below were approved by the following vote (Employment Items A-C are attached 
to official minutes):  
 

A. Academic Employment 
B. Classified Employment  
C. Separations  

 
Yes:   Billy White, Mike Eveland, Jeremy Gregory, Dr. Kathy Orrin, Dawn Cole 
No:   None  
Abstain:  None  
Absent:  None 
 
REPORTS  
 
Financial Reports  
The financial reports listed on the page following were presented for information (copies attached to 
official minutes).  
 
Financial Reports (For Information):  

1. Revenue Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2024/2025  
2. Expenditure Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2024/25 
3. Expenditure Detail of $10,000 or Greater, December 2024 
4. Student Organization and Special Accounts, December 2024 
5. Funds Deposited in County Treasury, December 2024 
6. Employee Travel Report – December 2024 

 
Trustee Reports  
There were no trustee reports.  
 
Associated Student Organization  
Jay Cuevas, Student Trustee, said that the officers are beginning Spring Fling preparation.    
 
Academic Senate  
There was no Academic Senate report.  
 
Information Technology/Institutional Research  
Dr. Xiaohong Li, Vice President of IT/IR, gave an update on the campus printing project and thanked the 
office of Administrative Services for their assistance and implementation of Planet Bids, which helped with 
the process to secure a vendor. The Institutional Research staff are preparing for the accreditation mid-
term and substantive change reports.     
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting January 8, 2025 
Page 5 
 
 
Administrative Services 
Mike Giacomini, Acting Vice President of Administrative Services, thanked the Board for allowing him the 
opportunity to serve the District. He is acclimating himself with District processes and looks forward to 
working with employees.  
 
Foundation  
Dr. Sheri Horn-Bunk, Executive Director of Foundation and Institutional Advancement, shared that end of 
year gift announcements will be happening soon. Employee giving went well this year as well. Dr. Horn-
Bunk congratulated Dr. Minor on her appointment as Acting Superintendent/President and thanked Dr. 
Hampton for his service.  
 
Instruction  
Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction, said that inservice begins tomorrow and that staff are 
already planning for Summer and Fall courses. Dental Hygiene 2-year students are doing well. Students 
are using the patient tracking system and IT staff have installed the new intraoral cameras for clinical use.   
 
Jaime Lopez, Dean of Instruction, thanked Dr. Hampton for his support during his tenure with the District. 
Mr. Lopez thanked staff for assisting in onboarding adjunct faculty and said that special admit students 
are being processed. He is working with Kern County Superintendent of Schools to continue offering 
coursework for some of their staff and is exploring other partnerships to support enrollment growth.  
 
Student Services  
Dr. Minor reported for Student Services. She said that winter contracts with dorm residents are being 
processed with 27 students checked in so far with more to come. Admissions and Records staff are 
finalizing grades/transcripts from the Fall, which is a manual process. They are also finalizing the 320 
attendance report to the state.    
 
Dr. Amar Abbott, High Tech Center Access Specialist, is continuing efforts to offer a course on the TUHS 
campus to students with disabilities to help them build a higher education pathway. He congratulated Dr. 
Hampton on his new role and thanked him for his service to the District.  
 
Amber Garcia, Financial Aid Director, said staff are preparing for financial aid workshops to assist students 
in applying for funds. Book vouchers and planning for the ASO sponsored Welcome Back event are also 
keeping staff busy. The department will be launching the student scholarship process using Award Spring 
soon.   
 
SUPERINTENDENT REPORT 
Dr. Hampton thanked the trustees and staff at the College.    
 
CLOSED SESSION  
On a motion from Trustee Gregory, seconded by Trustee Cole and unanimously carried, closed session 
was reconvened.    
 
 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting January 8, 2025 
Page 6 
 
 
RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS  
At 6:59 p.m., it was moved by Trustee Gregory, seconded by Trustee Cole and unanimously carried, to 
reconvene in Public Session. President White announced that there was no action taken.  
 
NEXT MEETING 
The next monthly meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, February 12, 2025.   
 
ADJOURNMENT 
At 7:01 p.m., on a motion by Secretary Eveland, seconded by Trustee Gregory and unanimously carried, 
the meeting was adjourned. 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted: 
 
 
      
Mike Eveland, Secretary 



 
 WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 

SPECIAL MEETING 
 

January 8, 2025 
 

The special meeting of the Board of Trustees of the West Kern Community College District was called to 
order at 4:49 p.m. by President Billy Orrin. Secretary Mike Eveland and trustees Billy White and Jeremy 
Gregory were also in attendance. Trustee Dawn Cole was absent. Acting Superintendent/President Dr. 
Todd Hampton and Executive Assistant Sarah Criss were in attendance.   
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION ITEMS 
There were no public comments. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 

A. First Reading – Proposed Revisions to Faculty Collective Bargaining Agreement – Employee-
Employer Relations  

 
Heather del Rosario, Vice President of Human Resources, explained that the bargaining unit proposed 
using this agreement temporarily while the District’s legal team reviewed the language and procedure. 
Trustees discussed concern using a policy that had not been reviewed by the District’s legal team. 
Secretary Eveland asked if the number of days referenced in the procedure timeline were calendar days 
or workdays. It was not clear. Trustee Gregory said he supports a grievance process but is not sure that a 
temporary use of a process is good practice before legal review is completed.  
 
NEXT MEETING 
The next monthly meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, January 8, 2025, at 5 p.m.   
 
ADJOURNMENT 
At 5:03 p.m., on a motion by Trustee White, seconded by Trustee Gregory and unanimously carried, the 
meeting was adjourned. 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted: 
 
 
      
Michael Eveland, Secretary 



 
 WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 

SPECIAL MEETING 
 

January 28, 2025 
 

The special meeting of the Board of Trustees of the West Kern Community College District was called to 
order at 4:49 p.m. by President Kathy Orrin. Secretary Mike Eveland and trustees Billy White, Dawn Cole 
and Jeremy Gregory were also in attendance. Acting Superintendent/President Dr. Leslie Minor and 
Executive Assistant Sarah Criss were in attendance.   
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION ITEMS 
Dr. Sharyn Eveland, Professor Emeritus, spoke in support of the transition to the Diligent Community 
system for the ASO and the Board of Trustees.  
 
NEW BUSINESS 
A. Request for Approval – Diligent Community Governance System Amendment; $4,000.00 
Annually; Effective February 1, 2025  
 
Sarah Criss, Executive Assistant to the Superintendent/President, said that the Associated Student 
Organization will pay to amend the District’s Diligent contract to allow the ASO to utilize the system. The 
ASO will benefit with a cost savings and the District will have opportunity to add additional committees 
to the online system.  

 
ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION  
At 5:11 p.m. it was moved by Trustee Gregory, seconded by Trustee White and unanimously carried, that 
the Board convene in Closed Session to discuss the District’s position regarding the following matters: 

A. Public Employee Performance Evaluations, Government Code Section 54957  
B. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint, Government Code Section 54957 
C. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6) 
 Agency Designated Representative:  Superintendent/President 
 Employee Organizations: TC Faculty Association, CSEA Chapter #543 & 
Management/Supervisory/Classified Confidential Employees 
D. Public Employee Appointment/Employment, Government Code Section 54957 
  Title: Interim Superintendent/President 
  Title: Superintendent/President 
E. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code Section 54957.6) 
Agency Designated Representative: Board President  
Unrepresented Employee: Acting Superintendent/President  
Unrepresented Employee: Interim Superintendent/President 
F. Conference with Legal Counsel – Potential Litigation, Pursuant to Paragraph (4) of Subdivision 
(d) of Government Code Section 54956.9 
 1 Potential Case  
G. Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters, Education Code Sections 35146, 
48900 et. Seq. and 48912(b)  
H. Conference with Real Property Negotiations  



West Kern Community College District - Special Meeting January 28, 2025 
Page 2 
 
 

 Property: Parkside Development, LLC (APN 032-152-34)  
 Agency Negotiator: Mike Giacomini, Acting VP of Administrative Services  
 Under Negotiation: Sale or Lease of Property, Including Price and Terms of Payment   

 
RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTION 
At 7:36 p.m., it was moved by Trustee Cole, seconded by Secretary Eveland and unanimously carried, to 
reconvene in Public Session. President Orrin announced that there was no action taken.  
 
NEXT MEETING 
The next monthly meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, February 12, 2025, at 5 p.m.   
 
ADJOURNMENT 
At 7:37 p.m., on a motion by Trustee Gregory, seconded by Secretary Eveland and unanimously carried, 
the meeting was adjourned. 
 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted: 
 
 
      
Michael Eveland, Secretary 



TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

January 30, 2025

Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Acting Superintendent/President

Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Acting Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: February 12, 2025

Title of Board Item:

Second Reading and Request for Approval - Revision of Board Policy

Background:

Board Policy #2410 - Board Policies and Administrative Procedures was reviewed and found
to have a missing element. The revision will include the option to inactivate a Board Policy.

Terms (if applicable):
N/A

Expense fif applicable):

N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fIf applicablel:
N/A

Approved:
Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Acting Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: January 30, 2025

Submitted by: Nick Valsamides, Executive Director of Fiscal Services

Area Administrator: Mike Giacomini, Acting Vice President of Administrative Services

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: February 12, 2025

Title of Board Item:

West Kern Community College District Annual Financial Report, June 30, 2024.

Background:

Under California Code of Regulations (CCR), Title 5, section 59102, the governing board of
each California Community College district is required to provide for an annual audit. The
requirements listed in Section 84040 of the Education Code define arrangements for
annual audits for any fiscal year. Section 84040 of the Education Code requires the Board of
Governors and the Department of Finance to prescribe the statements and other
information to be included in the audit report filed with the state and to develop audit
procedures for carrying out these audits. Each audit examination shall include all funds and
account groups of the district, including the general fund, student financial aid funds or
other federal grant funds, student body funds, cafeteria funds, debt service funds, and any
other funds under the control or jurisdiction of the district to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

The annual financial report as prepared by CWDL, Certified Public Accountants, shows the
District complied in all material respects with all standards for the 2023/24 fiscal year. An
unqualified opinion is included in the financial report.

The audit can be accessed by clicking on this LINK.

Terms fif applicable): Not applicable

Expense (if applicable): Not applicable

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable): Not applicable

Approved:
Leslie Minor Ph.D., Acting Superintendent/President

https://www.taftcollege.edu/legal/_files/disclosures/June%2030%202024.pdf


TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

February 4, 2025

Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Acting Superintendent/President

Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Acting Superintendent/President

Request for Ratification

Board Meeting Date: February 4,2025

Title of Board Item:

Consultant Agreement with Dr. Sharyn Eveland for Instructional Executive Leadership

Background:
The Associated Student Organization falls under the Brown Act and is opting to join the
Diligent system alongside the District. ASO can purchase Diligent on their own but by
amending our contract to include them, ASO is able to secure a large discount and will further
open four other committee opportunities to use this system.

Terms fif applicable^:
January 27, 2025 - June 30, 2025

Expense fif applicable):
$150 per Hour; Not to Exceed 500 Hours

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):
District funding will be used to cover the expense.

Approved:

Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Acting Superintendent/President







BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

January 30, 2025

Heather del Rosario, Vice President of Human Resources

Area Administrator: Dr. Leslie Minor, Acting Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: February 12, 2025

Title of Board Item:

Request for Approval; CSEA Job Description Revision- TIL Sr. Secretary

Background:

As part of continuing dialogue through the Taft College Classified Collective Bargaining
Committee, or as delegated to the lead negotiators for both parties, the parties have reached
a consensus regarding revision of the TIL Sr. Secretary position and related job description,
effective February 1, 2025.

The revisions to the job description for this position is attached as Exhibit A.

The attached MOU outlines the details of the change to the relevant CSEA position.

Terms (if applicable):
N/A

Expense (if applicable):

N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

N/A

Dr. Leslie Minor. Acting Superintendent/President













TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: January 30, 2025

Submitted by: Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Acting Superintendent/President

Area Administrator: Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Acting Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: February 12, 2025

Title of Board Item:

Second Reading and Request for Approval - Inactivation of Board Policy

Background:
Board Policy #7135 - Substitute and Temporary Employees Paid Sick Leave was reviewed
and found to be out of compliance with practice and law. This policy was implemented locally
in 2015 and current review revealed that it was not linked to a state policy that is annually
reviewed for compliance. As this is a method and not a policy, it is recommended to
inactivate Board Policy #7135. The language will be captured in an administrative procedure
so that it may be better revised to reflect procedures used to maintain legal compliance.

Terms fif applicablel:
N/A

Expense fif applicabiel:
N/A

Fiscal Impaa including Source of Funds fif appilcablel:
N/A

Approved:

Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Acting Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: January 28, 2025

Submitted by: Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Acting Superintendent/President

Area Administrator: Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Acting Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: February 12, 2025

Title of Board Item:

Second Reading and Request for Approval - Revision of Board Policy

Background:
Board Policy #5130 - Financial Aid has been reviewed and revised to be consistent with
District practice and current recommended practices from the Community College League

of California's Policy and Procedure Services as best practice and in alignment with current
law.

Terms fif applicable^:
N/A

it apDiK

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable!
N/A

Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Acting Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

January 14,2025

Jason Norris, Curriculum Technician, Instruction

Area Administrator: Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction /av\
Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: February 12, 2025

Title of Board Item:

Course Revisions

Background:

Under accreditation requirements, academic institutions are expected to review and
update their courses to ensure they meet current standards. This request was reviewed
and approved by the Curriculum and General Education Committee:

Course Renumbering

In order to be in compliance with the Common Course Numbering (CCN) project, Taft
College's local course numbering system needs to be updated. The course numbering
system will now be as follows:

0200-0399: Non-credit courses, not degree applicable, not transferable, repeatable.
0400-0499: Community Service Courses/Contract Educational Courses.
0500-0999: Associate degree applicable courses that are NOT transferable to baccalaureate
institutions.

C1000: Associate degree applicable courses with Common Course Numbering, transferable
to baccalaureate institutions. C=common course number E=embedded support and

assistance within the course S=support course concurrent with parent course.
1500 -2999: Associate degree applicable courses, transferable to baccalaureate institutions.
3000-3999: Upper division Junior level bachelor's degree applicable courses, not open to
lower division students, maybe transferable as upper-division to baccalaureate institutions.
Check with the receiving university or college.
4000-4999: Upper division senior level bachelor degree applicable courses. Not open to
lower division students.

Terms (if a|

N/A

tllcable):

Expense (if a|

N/A

ilicablel:





TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: January 30, 2025

Submitted by: Dr. Devin Daugherty, Dean of CTE and Workforce Development

Area Administrator: Dr. Leslie Minor, Acting Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date:

February 12, 2025

Title of Board Item:

Adventist Health Systemwide Clinical Affiliation Agreement for Nursing Students

Background:

This agreement will allow Taft College Nursing Students to complete clinical requirements
at any of their facilities.

Terms (If aDOlicabie):

3 Years

Expense (if applicable):

None

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable

None

Dr. Leslie Minor, Acting Superintendent/President



















































TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

January 29, 2025

Mike Giacomini, Acting Vice President of Administrative Services

Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Acting Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

If

Board Meeting Date: February 12, 2025

Title of Board Item: Upper Division Coursework Fee

Background:

West Kern Community College District offers a Bachelor of Science Dental Flygiene
Administration (BSDHA) Degree Program that began Fall semester of the 24/25 fiscal year,
resulting in an upper division coursework fee. Per California Education Code (CEC),
78042(g)(5); CCR, title 5, section 58520 - a district shall charge a fee for upper division
coursework in a baccalaureate degree program of eighty-four dollars ($84) per unit.
Accordingly, I recommend that the Board of Trustees approve the upper division coursework
fee of $84 per unit as mandated by the California Education Code.

Terms fif applicable):

Not applicable

Expense (if applicable):

Not applicable

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
Revenue generated from the fee for upper division coursework in a baccalaureate degree
pilot program shall be local revenues and not to be included in the apportionment
adjustments described in Education Code Section 76300.

Approved:
Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Acting Superintendent/President



TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: January 29, 2025

Submitted by: Nicholas Valsamides, Executive Director of Fiscal Services

Area Administrator: Mike Giacomini, Acting Vice President of Administrative Services
/k

Subj'ect: Request for Approval Y

Board Meeting Date: February 12, 2025

Title of Board Item:

Request for Approval of Residence Hall/Dormitory Room & Board Fee Increase

Background:

Each year residence hall and meal plan fees are revie\A/ed, and student-housing
comparisons are completed. The interest of Taft College is to remain an affordable college
option for all students and to adjust costs for dorms and meals each year as necessary.
Compared to other California Community Colleges offering dorms and a meal plan, Taft
College remains very competitive. This helps to recruit student-athletes and other
traditional students to attend Taft College.

The current 2024-25 Residence Hall Room and Board fee is $3,665 per semester for Ash
Street and Cougar Dormitories. It is proposed to increase the fee for room & board by 5%
for 2025-26.

It is requested that the Board of Trustees approve the proposed 5% increase for 2025-26
Residence Hall Room & Board Fees to $3,849 per semester for Ash Street and Cougar
Dormitories.

Terms (If applicable): The fees will be effective for the 2025-26 academic year.

Expense (if applicable): Not applicable.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable^: Slight increase in room and
board revenues.

Approved:
Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Acting Superintendent/President



TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: January 17, 2025

Submitted by: Mike Giacomini, Acting Vice President of Administrative Services

Area Administrator: Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Acting Superintendent/President f.
Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: February 12,2025

Title of Board Item: 2025/2026 Non-Resident Tuition Fees

Background:

Education Code Section (ECS) 76140 requires each district governing board to establish the
nonresident tuition fees no later than March 1, for the succeeding fiscal year.

The non-resident tuition fees were determined for the West Kem Community College
District for 2025/2026 per the instructions of the California Community Colleges
Chancellor's Office utilizing the Statewide Average Cost. The Statewide Average Cost utilizes
the U.S. Consumer Price Index Compound Factor of 1.0470 to determine the average cost
per FTES for 2025/2026. The average cost per FTES equates to $400 per unit. Based upon
this comparison of the per unit rate of $400 compared to last year's rate of $406, this
would represent a 1.4% decrease of $6 per unit.

1 year(2025/2026)

Expense fif applicable):

Not applicable

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (If applicable):

2024/2025 Nonresident Tuition Fees

$406 per unit

$6,090 per semester maximum
$12,180 annual maximum

Approved:

2025/2026 Nonresident Tuition Fees

$400 per unit
$6,000 per semester maximum
$12,000 annual maximum

Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Acting Superintendent/President









TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

January 28, 2025

Jaime Lopez, Dean of Instruction

Area Administrator: Dr. Leslie Minor, Acting Superintendent/ President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date:

February 12, 2025

Title of Board Item:

Program Pathway Mapper Onboarding And Licensing Agreement Between
The Foundation For California Community Colleges And West Kern Community College
District On Behalf Of Taft College

Background:

The Foundation for California Community Colleges ("FoundationCCC") is the official
foundation to the California Community College Board of Governors and Chancellor's
Office. The FoundationCCCs mission is to benefit, support, and enhance the missions of
the California Community College system. Program Pathways Mapper ("PPM") is a detailed
visual course guide that helps students plan and schedule their path to graduation. PPM is
a project administered by FoundationCCC but created by Kern Community College District
in collaboration with the California Community Colleges Chancellor's Office. FoundationCCC
provides project administration at the behest of an advisory council ("PPM Advisory
Council") that guides PPM's work. This agreement will allow Taft College to utilize the
Pathways Program Mapper system to facilitate student navigation of program offerings.

Terms fif applicable):

February 12, 2025 - February 11, 2026 (automatic yearly renewal as long as it is funded by
California Community College Chancellor's Office or cancelled by either party)

Expense fif a|

N/A

ilicable):

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):
Funded by the California Community College Chancellors Office

Dr. Leslie Minor, Acting Superintendent/President

























BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

January 28, 2025

Jaime Lopez, Dean of Instruction

Area Administrator: Leslie Minor, Acting Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Ratification

Board Meeting Date:

February 12, 2025

Title of Board Item:

Memorandum of Understanding Between West Kern Community College District And
Wonderful College Prep Academy

Background:

The purpose of this memorandum of understanding is to formalize the collaboration
between West Kern Community College District and the Wonderful College Prep Academy
to offer a Political Science 1501 (Government) course at the Wonderful College Prep

Academy- Lost Hills Campus as Dual Enrollmentforthe Spring 2025 term. This
collaboration will allow Wonderful Academy students to complete a course necessary in
their Associates Degree pathway.

Terms (if applicable):

January 1, 2025 -June 30, 2025

Expense fif applicable):

N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable!

N/A

Approved: ^
Dr. Leslie Minor, Acting Superintendent/President

















BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

January 28, 2025

Jaime Lopez, Dean of Instruction

Area Administrator: Dr. Leslie Minor, Acting Superintendent/ President

Subject: Request for Ratification

Board Meeting Date:
February 12, 2025

Title of Board Item:

Academic Senate for California Community Colleges Open Educational Resources Project
Management Service Agreement

Background:

The Academic Senate for California Community Colleges (ASCCC) will provide project-based
and college-based support to Taft College for the development of a revised version of
Research Methods in Psychology Ghangiani, et al) to support C-ID PSY 200 and/or PSY 205B
Introduction to Research Methods in Psychology. This agreement will support TC in
meeting the Zero Textbook Cost grant objectives including Accessibility review.

Terms fif appllcable):
January 13, 2025 - August 29, 2025

Expense fif applicablel:

$6,000

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicablel
Funded by Zero Textbook Cost grants received by TC.

Approved: —

Dr. Leslie Minor, Acting Superintendent/President









TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: January 21, 2025

Submitted by: Dr. Leslie Minor, Acting Superintendent/President

Area Administrator: Dr. Leslie Minor, Acting Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: February 12, 2025

Title of Board Item:

Purchase of an X-Ray Florescent (SRF) Analyzer

Background:

The purchase of the X-Ray Florescent Analyzer for the Science and Engineering
Departments will allow rapid elemental analysis of rock, soil, and metals using Geochem
calibration. The X-Ray Florescent Analyzer will be an asset of the College.

AP 6340 was followed. Three quotes were obtained. The quotes were as followed:

Evident - $30,869.44

MSE Supplies-$32,009.95

Thermo Fisher Scientific - $39,000

The quote from Evident was selected based upon being the lowest quote.

Terms (if applicable):
N/A

$30,869.44

Fiscal Impact including Source of Funds fif applicablel
This will be paid by District and Foundation budgets.

Dr. Leslie Minor, Acting Superintendent/President





























TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: January 17, 2025

Submitted by: Mike Giacomini, Acting Vice President of Administrative Services

Area Administrator: Lesiie Minor, Ph.D., Acting Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Ratification

M

Board Meeting Date: February 12, 2025

Title of Board Item:

Contract for Professional Services with Education Support Services Group, LLC

Background:

Taft College has contracted with Education Support Services Group, LLC, for consulting
services that include executive coaching, operational assistance to the Acting
Superintendent/President of Taft College, and support/assistance with the
Superintendent/President search. The current contract commenced January 9, 2025, and
will expire June 30, 2025. It is my recommendation that the District approve the contract
with Education Support Services, LLC.

Terms (if applicablel:

January 9, 2025 through June 30, 2025

Expense (if applicablel:

$225.00 per hour

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds Of applicable):

This expense will be paid from the Administrative Services budget as a general fund
expenditure.

Approved:

Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Acting Superintendent/President







BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

January 14,2025

Heather del Rosario, Vice President of Human Resources

Area Administrator: Dr. Leslie Minor, Acting Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: February 12,2025

Title of Board Item:

Request for Approval; Maxient- Service Agreement

Background:

Maxient is case management software widely used in higher education to handle student-
related cases such as academic dishonesty, student conduct. Title IX, and behavioral concerns. It
centralizes incident reports and student interactions across departments, improving
communication, identifying students in need of support, and ensuring timely interventions.

The software's granular permissions safeguard sensitive information, ensuring only authorized
access, while also supporting threat assessment and behavioral intervention by compiling
comprehensive student records. Implementing Maxient will enhance case management
efficiency, promote student well-being, and uphold institutional compliance and integrity.

The attached agreement outlines the setup fee, reoccurring yearly fees, and deliverables.

Terms (if applicableh
Yearly for 5 years

Expense (if applicable!:

$5,000 One-time Setup Fee
$5,000 Annual Service Fee

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
All funds are included in budget for 2024-25 fiscal year.

Dr. Leslie Minor, Acting Superintendent/President



















TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: January 21, 2025

Submitted by: Susan Groveman, Executive Director of Marketing and
Community Relations

Area Administrator: Dr. Lesiie Minor, Acting Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: February 12, 2025

Title of Board Item:

Siteimprove Software Subscription Renewal

Background:

The attached agreement is for the subscription renewai of Siteimprove, software currently
in use by the ITS team for purposes of website accessibility, including checking .pdf
documents, assuring quality and policy adherence, and boosting SEO and usability. The
renewal also includes continued support services from Siteimprove.

Terms (If applicable):

March 19, 2025 - March 18, 2026

Expense fif applicable^:

$9,670.90

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
Expense will be covered by District funds or grant funding when available.

Approved:

Dr. Leslie Minor, Acting Superintendent/President





BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

January 22, 2025

Brett Director, Infornnation Technology

Dr. Xiaonong Li, VP Information and Institutional Effectiveness

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date:

February 12, 2025

Title of Board Item:

BlO-key International Inc.
Portal Guard Annual Renewal 2025-2025

Quote: 00000449

Background:

Single-Sign On (SSO)/ Federated ID enabled software Is a technology component that is
required for membership into the California Community Colleges Online Education
Initiative (OEI).

Terms fif aoolicablel:

Contract Term: 04/27/2025 to 04/26/2026

Exoense (if aoolicablel:

Total cost of license renewal is $8,000.00

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable
Included In the ITS budget.

Approved:

Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Acting Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

January 14,2025

Heather del Rosario, Vice President of Human Resources

Area Administrator: Dr. Leslie Minor, Acting Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Ratification

Board Meeting Date: February 12,2025

Title of Board Item:

Request for Ratification; WESTEC - Active Shooter Training

Background:

The District would like to enter into agreement with WESTEC to provide Active Shooter
Training to employees of the West Kem Community College District. This training is part of our
ongoing commitment to ensuring the safety and security of our staff, students, and campus
community.

The attached Training Services Agreement outlines the terms of the agreement

Terms fif applicable^

NA

Expense (if applicable):
The total cost for this agreement is $1,500.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds df applicable):

Included in the District 2024-25 budget.

Dr. Leslie Minor, Acting Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

January 28, 2025

Brett Redd, Director, Information Technolog^^^/i^

Dr. Xiaohong Li, VP of Information and institutional Effectiveness

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date:

February 12, 2025

Title of Board Item:

Request for Approval of Change Order #1

Taft College RPR WKCCD 2425-111 Managed Print Services
Awarded toJones-Walbaum Corporation

Background:

To meet the printing needs of the Taft College Bookstore/Print Shop, Change Order #1 has
been submitted for Board approval. The Change Order consists of additional functions
added to Canon imagePress Lite C265 Copier outlined on the attached document.

Terms (if applicable):

5-Year Lease Agreement

Expense (if applicable):

Original lease agreement amount: $2,987.49 month
Change Order amount: Additional $354.90 per month for a total of $3,342.39 Plus Tax

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicablel:

District General Fund

Approved:

Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Acting Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: January 17, 2025

Submitted by: Mike GlacominI, Acting Vice President of Administrative Services

Area Administrator: Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Acting Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

ces^

f

Board Meeting Date: February 12, 2025

Title of Board Item: Signatory Update with United Security Bank

Background:

The District cash accounts held at United Security Bank require signatures on file from the
District Authorized Signatories. The attached Resolution gives the authorized individuals
the right to act on behalf of the District within the limitations of the Resolution.

Terms (If applicable): Not applicable

Expense (if applicable^: Not applicable

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable): Not applicable

Approved:

Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Acting Superintendent/President





 

1 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-January -25 through 31- January-25 FY 24-25 
78072422 01/07/2025  A00344610Baker, Danielle N.             S0061457                  11000           9526                 1,138.86 
78072423 01/07/2025  A00345062Bojorquez, Daisy A.            S0061472                  11000           9526                    28.00 
78072424 01/07/2025  A00337136Camaddo, Christina M.          S0061465                  11000           9526                   234.60 
78072425 01/07/2025  A00336412Chung, Ari                     S0061466                  11000           9526                   246.56 
78072426 01/07/2025  A00342528Cooper, Scott G.               S0061473                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072427 01/07/2025  A00326665Cruz Santiago, Fidel           S0061474                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072428 01/07/2025  A00336304Diaz Dominguez, Abraham        S0061467                  11000           9526                 2,500.00 
78072429 01/07/2025  A00328149Elholm, Ava M.                 S0061479                  11000           9526                   232.00 
78072430 01/07/2025  A00336208Esparza-Escobedo, Emmanuel     S0061488                  11000           9526                   312.00 
78072431 01/07/2025  A00347744Farrell, Kia L.                S0061453                  11000           9526                   460.00 
78072432 01/07/2025  A00337531Garcia, Valery A.              S0061464                  11000           9526                   448.00 
78072433 01/07/2025  A00331982Garven, Caleb J.               S0061470                  11000           9526                   680.00 
78072434 01/07/2025  A00287216Garza, Sabrina A.              S0061452                  11000           9526                   498.00 
78072435 01/07/2025  A00343927Gaspar,  Juan O.               S0061475                  11000           9526                    36.00 
78072436 01/07/2025  A00340549Gonzales, Kara J.              S0061460                  11000           9526                   332.56 
78072437 01/07/2025  A00318506Gonzalez, Jayde R.             S0061486                  11000           9526                   728.00 
78072438 01/07/2025  A00334630Krueger, Ivan E.               S0061469                  11000           9526                 2,977.28 
78072439 01/07/2025  A00335784Lawson, James                  S0061468                  11000           9526                   576.00 
78072440 01/07/2025  A00345709Lorbiecki, Averie N.           S0061456                  11000           9526                    30.00 
78072441 01/07/2025  A00340281Martinez, Dayana E.            S0061461                  11000           9526                   282.72 
78072442 01/07/2025  A00336442Martinez, Mercedes             S0061489                  11000           9526                   692.00 
78072443 01/07/2025  A00306588Martinez, Selina M.            S0061451                  11000           9526                   154.40 
78072444 01/07/2025  A00325717Martinez Conejo, Yohana C.     S0061476                  11000           9526                   274.00 
78072445 01/07/2025  A00275173Mesa, Sabrina                  S0061455                  11000           9526                   351.90 
78072446 01/07/2025  A00343026Montoya Orduno, Sebastian      S0061480                  11000           9526                   761.28 
78072447 01/07/2025  A00328602Palacios Ramirez, Wendy I.     S0061487                  11000           9526                   146.00 
78072448 01/07/2025  A00249896Ramos, Luz E.                  S0061454                  11000           9526                   117.30 
78072449 01/07/2025  A00342479Reed, Deyanna R.               S0061481                  11000           9526                   365.44 
78072450 01/07/2025  A00324126Sangha, Jasmit K.              S0061477                  11000           9526                   230.00 
78072451 01/07/2025  A00315804Sanhueza Escudero, Maria I.    S0061482                  11000           9526                   254.56 
78072452 01/07/2025  A00338341Sherrell, Bobby G.             S0061463                  11000           9526                    28.00 
78072453 01/07/2025  A00340624Smith, Connor S.               S0061459                  11000           9526                    30.00 
78072454 01/07/2025  A00339133Teixeira, Alyssabella A.       S0061462                  11000           9526                   734.00 
78072455 01/07/2025  A00313689Vadnais, Michele L.            S0061478                  11000           9526                   136.00 
78072456 01/07/2025  A00330130Valadez, Cecilia               S0061484                  11000           9526                   117.30 
78072457 01/07/2025  A00330129Valadez, Sabrina               S0061471                  11000           9526                   351.90 
78072458 01/07/2025  A00317535Vasquez, Unique                S0061485                  11000           9526                   700.11 
78072459 01/07/2025  A00341665Villalobos, Mikayla D.         S0061458                  11000           9526                    30.00 
78072460 01/07/2025  A00340793Waufle, Ella G.                S0061483                  11000           9526                   508.00 
78072461 01/07/2025  A00327554Wiyninger, Catriona T.         S0061490                  11000           9526                   782.56 
78072462 01/09/2025  A00200017A.P.I. Plumbing                I0079506 28925            35827   357     4310    69700          250.00 
78072463 01/09/2025  A00327115ABC Occupational Medical Cen   I0079478 EM020884         12571   411     5985    67300           15.00 
78072464 01/09/2025  A00202515ACCCA                          I0079481 LOPEZJC25        11000   202     5710    60100          655.00 
78072465 01/09/2025  A00306660Advanced Data Storage, Inc.    I0079523 0195993          11000   207     5990    49999           25.30 
78072466 01/09/2025  A00292936Albertson's Safeway LLC        I0079484 177691122824     32000   422     4410    69400          266.44 
78072467 01/09/2025  A00201875Amazon Capital Services        I0079492 11HJ-NCKY-FJDJ   31000   423     4310    69100           53.99 
                                                             I0079510 1634-CVTJ-PP44   31000   423     4310    69100          114.66 
78072467 01/09/2025  A00201875Amazon Capital Services        I0079511 1PXD-Q14T-4QF9   31000   423     4110    69100          114.99 
                                                             I0079515 13CP-RRJX-96XC   31000   423     4110    69100           45.41 
                                                             I0079516 1YFC-P9WC-6RFV   31000   423     4310    69100           29.32 
                                                             I0079517 163N-YQV9-H3XV   31000   423     4110    69100           82.64 



 

2 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-January -25 through 31- January-25 FY 24-25 
 
                                                             I0079524 1N46-1XJX-X6L9   12681   223     4310    09565          300.21 
                                                             I0079528 1DTG-VX9H-7FWT   12620   227     4310    61900           88.57 
                                                             I0079529 1V6N-4W4G-GWDK   12620   227     4310    61900          140.45 
78072468 01/09/2025  A00200063Austin's Pest Control, Inc.    I0079518 DEC 24           39000   314     5860    64991          100.00 
78072469 01/09/2025  A00320892Barnes Welding                 I0079486 0063492506       31000   423     4310    69100        1,570.45 
                                                             I0079509 0063456480       31000   423     4310    69100           15.12 
78072470 01/09/2025  A00290343Bauer, Amanda M.               I0079485 12232024-A       11999   421     7412    73900          200.00 
78072471 01/09/2025  A00200119C.A. Reding Company, Inc.      I0079522 728216           31000   423     5971    69100            6.02 
78072472 01/09/2025  A00312904CalPac Pizza II, LLC           I0079508 INV00015611      12620   227     4410    61900           43.26 
                                                             I0079520 INV00015650      12620   227     4410    61900           21.63 
                                                             I0079521 INV00015637      12620   227     4410    61900           86.51 
78072473 01/09/2025  A00200143Carlson, Kamala A.             I0079490 36               31000   423     4110    69100        7,050.00 
78072474 01/09/2025  A00200200Computerland of Silicon Vall   I0079519 012208           12913   113     5643    66002            8.71 
78072475 01/09/2025  A00332347CVCOA - Central Valley Confe   I0079475 11/27/2024       11000   352     5750    69615          660.00 
78072476 01/09/2025  A00200238Department of Justice          I0079480 773073           11000   360     5985    67701           64.00 
                                                                                       39000   314     5985    64991           38.40 
                                                                                       39000   312     5985    64991           25.60 
                                                                                       11000   113     5985    67800           64.00 
                                                                                       12551   353     5985    64600           32.00 
                                                                                       11000   352     5985    69614           64.00 
78072477 01/09/2025  A00200629Grainger                       I0079526 9318484129       11000   431     4312    65100          837.10 
78072478 01/09/2025  A00203431Grimes, Jessica R.             I0079496 31               31000   423     4110    69100        1,650.00 
78072479 01/09/2025  A00200645Hardy Diagnostics              I0079501 448682           11000   209     4311    04012           67.15 
                                                             I0079514 445966           11000   209     4311    04100          405.41 
78072480 01/09/2025  A00332317Hopkins Fulfillment Services   I0079499 04172942         31000   423     4110    69100        2,099.99 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100            0.01 
78072481 01/09/2025  A00258702Martinson, Larry               I0079497 0121124B         31000   423     4310    69100          490.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           29.00 
78072482 01/09/2025  A00227772MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc.    I0079476 ILC4574862       31000   423     4112    69100        1,548.25 
                                                             I0079477 IBB4574861       31000   423     4112    69100        5,741.75 
78072482 01/09/2025  A00227772MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc.    I0079491 IPR4574779       31000   423     4115    69100        1,246.88 
                                                             I0079512 47-5460494       31000   423     4110    69100          205.97 
                                                             I0079527 47-5461912       31000   423     5940    69100           42.89 
78072483 01/09/2025  A00249855Murphy, Lori A.                I0079482 112524           11000   352     4410    69610           98.87 
78072484 01/09/2025  A00288637Otis Elevator Company          I0079502 100401786107     11000   431     5631    65100          784.08 
78072485 01/09/2025  A00318539Paycor, Inc.                   I0079483 INV00068604      12571   411     5985    67300          370.00 
78072486 01/09/2025  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0079507 74851005         32000   422     4410    69400        1,314.27 
78072487 01/09/2025  A00218940Roaring Spring Paper Product   I0079500 533714           31000   423     4310    69100        3,263.74 
78072488 01/09/2025  A00340483SiteOne Landscape Supply, LL   I0079531 148623727-002    11000   431     4310    69610          682.62 
78072489 01/09/2025  A00344530SMASHDISCOUNT                  I0079530 SALE/36207       31000   423     4310    69100          150.29 
78072490 01/09/2025  A00342292Sutter's Mill Specialties      I0079498 1805912          31000   423     4310    69100        1,988.35 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100            0.00 
78072491 01/09/2025  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0079489 379849105        32000   422     4411    69400           61.25 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400           62.86 
                                                             I0079494 379846856        32000   422     4411    69400          818.46 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          126.11 
78072491 01/09/2025  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0079503 379839339        32000   422     4411    69400        2,388.60 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400        2,440.31 
                                                             I0079504 379854160        32000   422     4410    69400        3,017.30 
                                                             I0079505 379854162        32000   422     4411    69400        1,419.09 



 

3 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-January -25 through 31- January-25 FY 24-25 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          431.21 
                                                             I0079513 379854161        12679   320     4410    64900          992.53 
78072492 01/09/2025  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0079479 4845             32000   422     4310    69400            9.70 
78072493 01/09/2025  A00252942TC Federal Financial Aid Cle   I0079487 122024           11000   353     7130    64600        2,911.00 
78072494 01/09/2025  A00324752UKG INC                        I0079525 300123530        12571   411     5985    67300        7,120.28 
78072495 01/09/2025  A00210209ULINE                          I0079532 186609450        31000   423     4321    69100          815.46 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          106.19 
78072496 01/09/2025  A00237177United Rentals Northwest, In   I0079493 242510112-001    11000   431     5612    65100          616.40 
78072497 01/09/2025  A00344817VIA ADVENTURES, INC.           I0079488 40941            11000   352     5750    69610        1,904.00 
78072498 01/09/2025  A00200827W.W. Norton & Company Inc.     I0079495 2585745          31000   423     4110    69100          104.23 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           14.05 
78072499 01/10/2025  A00293918A&B Athletics                  I0079562 7146             11000   352     4310    69612          270.63 
78072499 01/10/2025  A00293918A&B Athletics                  I0079562 7146             11000   352     4310    69613          270.62 
78072500 01/10/2025  A00327115ABC Occupational Medical Cen   I0079474 EM020769         12571   411     5985    67300           45.00 
                                                             I0079533 EM020769.        11000   411     5985    67300           15.00 
                                                             I0079609 EM020968         12571   411     5985    67300           15.00 
78072501 01/10/2025  A00306660Advanced Data Storage, Inc.    I0079595 0196694          11000   411     5990    67300           97.75 
78072502 01/10/2025  A00292936Albertson's Safeway LLC        I0079571 177689122824     39000   314     4311    64991           81.64 
                                                                                       12433   314     4311    69800           81.65 
                                                             I0079572 17768912/28/24   12433   314     4310    69800          107.78 
78072503 01/10/2025  A00201875Amazon Capital Services        I0079574 1HJW-VPLX-D31R   12477   203     6310    61200          311.95 
                                                             I0079575 1VTL-GWYR-C6K1   12477   203     6310    61200          107.97 
                                                             I0079576 1QK4-JLYP-61KT   12477   203     6310    61200           50.95 
                                                             I0079577 1KHW-GK43-FQCJ   12477   203     6310    61200          297.53 
                                                             I0079587 1YT7-49HW-HD7Q   11000   302     4310    63100           53.45 
                                                             I0079591 19K9-JXKG-FV7J   12000   303     6411    64300          238.14 
78072504 01/10/2025  A00288646Amazon Web Services, Inc.      I0079579 1988711385       11000   113     5644    67801        1,422.16 
78072505 01/10/2025  A00200043American Express               I0079560 11005122524      11000   000     7211    00000       12,525.42 
78072506 01/10/2025  A00200044American General Media         I0079581 IN-1241234963    12676   115     5970    67100          800.00 
                                                             I0079582 IN-1242234962    12676   115     5970    67100        2,400.00 
                                                             I0079583 CC-1241235036    12755   115     5970    67100        1,400.00 
                                                             I0079600 IN-1241235038    12676   115     5970    67100       20,000.00 
                                                             I0079601 IN-1241234961    12676   115     5970    67100        1,000.00 
78072507 01/10/2025  A00320892Barnes Welding                 I0079567 0091686001       12560   223     4311    09565          109.08 
78072508 01/10/2025  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0079535 50160            11000   432     4316    65100          125.04 
                                                                                       11000   432     4316    65500          195.70 
                                                             I0079536 50160.           11000   352     4316    69610          373.93 
                                                             I0079599 50652            39000   314     4316    64991           16.30 
                                                                                       12433   314     4316    69800           16.30 
78072509 01/10/2025  A00336445Clark, Amanda                  I0079554 120924           11000   301     5710    64500           72.00 
78072510 01/10/2025  A00336434Delgado, Emily                 I0079553 DEC 24           12676   351     5710    64900          143.78 
78072511 01/10/2025  A00200238Department of Justice          I0079605 780130           12681   223     5990    60103           32.00 
78072511 01/10/2025  A00200238Department of Justice          I0079605 780130           11000   431     5985    65100           22.40 
                                                                                       11000   431     5985    69610            9.60 
                                                                                       11000   431     5985    65300           28.48 
                                                                                       11000   431     5985    69100            0.64 
                                                                                       11000   431     5985    69700            0.64 
                                                                                       11000   431     5985    69400            2.24 
                                                                                       11000   202     5985    60100           32.00 
                                                                                       11000   352     5985    69618           32.00 
                                                                                       12913   113     5985    67800           32.00 



 

4 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-January -25 through 31- January-25 FY 24-25 
78072512 01/10/2025  A00265229DK&M Property                  I0079588 FEB 25           39000   314     5610    64991        1,854.55 
78072513 01/10/2025  A00200273Ebsco Subscription Service     I0079584 2501100          12477   203     4211    61200          515.97 
78072514 01/10/2025  A00332921Ferrilli                       I0079578 SIN008912        11000   113     5510    67801          570.00 
78072515 01/10/2025  A00319544FFP Fund V Lessee1, LLC        I0079606 2025-F5L1-00001  11000   431     5830    65700        9,501.14 
78072516 01/10/2025  A00329125Foundation Properties Inc      I0079589 FEB 25           39000   314     5610    64991        2,181.82 
78072517 01/10/2025  A00274675Guevara, Cinthya G.            I0079555 NOV 24           12676   351     5710    64900          160.13 
                                                             I0079556 DEC 24           12676   351     5710    64900          517.91 
78072518 01/10/2025  A00201160Hall Silveira, Margaret M.     I0079538 121824           33528   310     5710    69200          206.73 
78072519 01/10/2025  A00304257HigherEdJobs                   I0079534 581484           12571   411     5985    67300        4,550.00 
78072520 01/10/2025  A00202073Human Kinetics                 I0079566 46821686         31000   423     4110    69100          512.00 
78072521 01/10/2025  A00332322Ibrahim, Anton D.              S0060976                  11000           9526                 1,202.41 
78072522 01/10/2025  A00329896Living Water Treatment, Inc.   I0079607 12734            11000   431     5641    65100          890.00 
78072523 01/10/2025  A00271523Logical Operations, Inc.       I0079564 LOUS/2024/02338  31000   423     4110    69100          475.80 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           52.33 
78072524 01/10/2025  A00350838Madison Liquidators            I0079558 53740            12433   314     4310    69800        4,195.77 
78072525 01/10/2025  A00348329Nicholas Consulting LLC        I0079557 3                11000   353     5510    64600        2,544.59 
78072526 01/10/2025  A00200498Office Depot                   I0079592 402104390001     12000   303     4310    64300          326.53 
                                                             I0079596 401763911001     11000   202     4310    60100           47.15 
                                                                                       11000   209     4310    04013            7.68 
                                                             I0079597 403001844001     11000   421     4310    67200          238.41 
                                                             I0079598 403068246001     11000   401     4310    67200          240.88 
                                                             I0079608 402203839001     11000   352     4310    69610           55.74 
                                                             I0079610 401148742001     39000   314     4310    64991          484.18 
78072527 01/10/2025  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0079546 123024           12560   223     5830    09565          746.91 
78072528 01/10/2025  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0079551 123124           11000   431     5820    65700        1,049.71 
78072529 01/10/2025  A00324842Payne, Kenneth E.              I0079590 FEB 25           39000   314     5610    64991        2,110.92 
78072530 01/10/2025  A00200545Quad Knopf, Inc.               I0079568 125967           11000   431     5510    71002        5,577.00 
78072531 01/10/2025  A00202046Salinas, Cassie L.             I0079547 121824           33528   310     5710    69200           60.00 
78072532 01/10/2025  A00201548Scholastic Inc.                I0079563 67454609         31000   423     4110    69100          178.02 
78072533 01/10/2025  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0079604 122724           12560   223     4310    09565           33.97 
78072534 01/10/2025  A00330155Strautman, James A.            I0079611 250106           11000   115     5510    67100        7,500.00 
78072535 01/10/2025  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0079570 379854163        33429   310     4410    69250        1,132.01 
                                                             I0079593 379856438        32000   422     4410    69400        5,570.15 
                                                             I0079594 379870421        32000   422     4411    69400          409.47 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          143.43 
78072536 01/10/2025  A00319064T-Mobile USA Inc.              I0079539 011925           12676   351     5840    64900          147.15 
                                                             I0079544 01/19/25         11000   431     5840    65100          108.53 
                                                             I0079548 01-19-25         35000   360     6412    67701           29.43 
                                                             I0079549 01.19.25         39000   314     5840    64991          243.66 
78072537 01/10/2025  A00200419T.C. Clearing Account          I0079586 110124           11000   421     5912    67200        3,793.84 
78072538 01/10/2025  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0079561 2699             11000   209     4310    04013           23.71 
78072539 01/10/2025  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0079573 3343             11000   352     5750    69610          134.15 
78072540 01/10/2025  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0079602 1374             11000   207     4110    49999           17.31 
78072541 01/10/2025  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0079603 0768             11000   210     4110    13052           54.88 
                                                                                       11000   208     4110    15011           18.35 
                                                                                       11000   210     4110    49999           75.78 
78072542 01/10/2025  A00336205TPx Communications             I0079543 183473289-0      11000   431     5840    65700          602.02 
78072543 01/10/2025  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0079569 490437           33428   310     4310    69200           15.87 
                                                                                       33528   310     4310    69200           15.87 
                                                                                       33588   310     4310    69200           31.74 
78072544 01/10/2025  A00336843Valadez, Jose A.               I0079559 102924           12620   227     4310    61900        1,300.92 



 

5 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-January -25 through 31- January-25 FY 24-25 
78072545 01/10/2025  A00312920Vital Source                   I0079580 VST-11479-R-DEC  31000   423     4110    69100        1,300.12 
78072546 01/10/2025  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0079537 122624           33428   310     5810    69200           21.82 
                                                                                       33528   310     5810    69200           21.82 
                                                                                       33588   310     5810    69200           43.63 
78072547 01/10/2025  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0079540 121824           12560   223     5810    09565          227.54 
78072548 01/10/2025  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0079541 010225           11000   431     5810    65700        1,945.07 
                                                                                       39000   314     5810    64991          358.55 
                                                                                       12433   314     5810    69800           39.84 
78072549 01/10/2025  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0079545 121924           11000   435     5810    65192           81.53 
78072550 01/10/2025  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0079550 12/19/24         33428   310     5810    69200           18.02 
                                                                                       33528   310     5810    69200           18.02 
                                                                                       33588   310     5810    69200           36.05 
78072551 01/10/2025  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0079552 01/02/25         11000   435     5810    65191           44.06 
78072552 01/10/2025  A00275443WestAir Gases & Equipment In   I0079565 0080637939       31000   423     4321    69100           64.24 
78072553 01/10/2025  A00200379WKCCD#2 Revolving Fund         I0079585 6669             12000   303     5710    64300          281.14 
78072554 01/15/2025  A00303750Blanco, Erik R.                S0061506                  11000           9526                   350.00 
78072555 01/15/2025  A00336339Clark, Kathleen A.             S0061495                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78072556 01/15/2025  A00342528Cooper, Scott G.               S0061503                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072557 01/15/2025  A00334286Herrera, Lauri J.              S0061491                  11000           9526                    46.00 
78072558 01/15/2025  A00340468Lee, Commie R.                 S0061497                  11000           9526                    28.00 
78072559 01/15/2025  A00319662Lopez, Leiah M.                S0061500                  11000           9526                   460.00 
78072560 01/15/2025  A00351106Love, Alysha D.                S0061493                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78072561 01/15/2025  A00338765Lovett, Codey A.               S0061504                  11000           9526                   320.00 
78072562 01/15/2025  A00329014Lubiniecki, Jesse J.           S0061492                  11000           9526                   150.00 
78072563 01/15/2025  A00343419Lucero Velasquez, Yasmin       S0061501                  11000           9526                   274.00 
78072564 01/15/2025  A00247216Martinez Quintana, Rosa C.     S0061502                  11000           9526                    60.00 
78072565 01/15/2025  A00340760Mendozagamboa, Criselda        S0061498                  11000           9526                    30.00 
78072566 01/15/2025  A00343026Montoya Orduno, Sebastian      S0061505                  11000           9526                   342.50 
78072567 01/15/2025  A00334813Sanchez, Edgar I.              S0061494                  11000           9526                    28.00 
78072568 01/15/2025  A00074171Scoggins, Kizzy L.             S0061499                  11000           9526                    30.00 
78072569 01/15/2025  A00337095Shakir, Samiah A.              S0061496                  11000           9526                     8.00 
78072570 01/15/2025  A00205697Simpkins, Dominique L.         S0061507                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78072571 01/16/2025  A00200017A.P.I. Plumbing                I0079655 28997            11000   431     4310    69800           32.48 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    65100           43.30 
                                                             I0079656 28978            11000   431     4310    69610        1,084.55 
78072572 01/16/2025  A00324299Ace Uniforms LLC               I0079669 SD0206671        31000   423     4310    69100          245.00 
78072573 01/16/2025  A00203579Alcorn Aire, Inc.              I0079615 62867            11000   431     4312    65100        3,010.00 
78072574 01/16/2025  A00201875Amazon Capital Services        I0079612 1KYK-3D3D-DXQF   31000   423     4110    69100           45.41 
                                                             I0079619 14VR-WDTR-6QCL   12620   227     4310    61900           12.29 
                                                             I0079620 1WXX-DP3P-37QN   12620   227     4310    61900           40.57 
78072575 01/16/2025  A00200052AP Architects                  I0079647 12267            41400   000     6121    71002       23,053.00 
                                                             I0079648 12266            12050   431     6121    65115       15,600.00 
                                                             I0079649 12268            33700   310     6121    69200        6,500.00 
78072576 01/16/2025  A00285170Armstrong Locksmithing         I0079657 0794             11000   432     5632    65100          657.00 
78072577 01/16/2025  A00202445AT&T Mobility                  I0079628 010225           11000   353     6415    64600          120.72 
78072578 01/16/2025  A00200063Austin's Pest Control, Inc.    I0079641 DEC.  24         11000   431     5860    65100          530.00 
                                                             I0079658 DEC '24          11000   435     5860    65192           60.00 
                                                             I0079659 DEC.  '24        11000   435     5860    65190           40.00 
                                                             I0079668 DEC 2024         12560   223     5860    09565           55.00 
78072579 01/16/2025  A00320892Barnes Welding                 I0079642 0063505636       12560   223     4311    09565          238.09 
78072580 01/16/2025  A00272600Beard Family Trust             I0079623 JAN 25           12560   223     5610    09565        3,800.00 



 

6 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-January -25 through 31- January-25 FY 24-25 
                                                             I0079624 DEC 25           12560   223     5610    09565        3,800.00 
78072581 01/16/2025  A00334819Brady Industries               I0079664 9622636          33429   310     4411    69250          357.59 
78072582 01/16/2025  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0079630 50966            39000   314     4316    64991           17.95 
                                                                                       12433   314     4316    69800           17.96 
                                                             I0079665 56051            11000   432     4316    65100          168.43 
                                                                                       11000   431     4316    65500          188.98 
                                                             I0079666 50651.           11000   352     4316    69610          136.18 
78072583 01/16/2025  A00321194C & P Sanitary Supply, INC     I0079622 1061             11000   431     5631    65100        1,740.00 
78072584 01/16/2025  A00200388Capital Industrial Medical S   I0079674 110000           11000   301     4310    64900          214.82 
78072585 01/16/2025  A00200139Card Integrators               I0079625 0025370          11000   423     4310    69100        1,024.85 
78072586 01/16/2025  A00200161CDW-G                          I0079652 AC1HT5C          11000   411     6412    67300          359.41 
78072587 01/16/2025  A00200182City of Taft Police Departme   I0079651 1124WKCCD        11000   431     5985    65100           21.00 
                                                                                       11000   431     5985    69610            9.00 
                                                                                       11000   352     5985    69614           30.00 
                                                                                       39000   314     5985    64991           54.00 
                                                                                       39000   312     5985    64991            6.00 
78072588 01/16/2025  A00286449Collaborative Braintrust Con   I0079617 17-511           11000   401     5510    67200       23,040.00 
                                                             I0079678 17-526           11000   401     5510    67200        4,000.00 
78072589 01/16/2025  A00277845Double D Cleaning Service      I0079639 115              12560   223     5875    09565          505.00 
78072590 01/16/2025  A00284319Fertile Earth Nursery and Ga   I0079637 2063             11000   431     4310    65500          214.00 
78072591 01/16/2025  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0079618 4770010225       11000   435     5840    65192           78.48 
78072592 01/16/2025  A00337763HD SUPPLY, INC                 I0079634 841948193        11000   431     4310    65300          194.33 
78072593 01/16/2025  A00200662Hobart Corporation             I0079635 36500963         11000   431     5632    69400          834.42 
78072594 01/16/2025  A00304876Ingram Book Group LLC          I0079679 85403196         31000   423     4310    69100           14.28 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100            9.00 
                                                             I0079680 85507823         31000   423     4310    69100          641.70 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100            3.00 
78072595 01/16/2025  A00200715Kern Electric Distributors     I0079633 605015           11000   431     4310    65100          298.71 
78072596 01/16/2025  A00344496L2 Brands, LLC                 I0079616 IN24459930       31000   423     4310    69100          449.50 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           15.11 
78072597 01/16/2025  A00325895Linde Gas & Equipment Inc.     I0079671 47044071         11000   205     5641    12042        1,127.45 
78072598 01/16/2025  A00258702Martinson, Larry               I0079677 0102324A         31000   423     4310    69100        7,500.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           40.00 
78072599 01/16/2025  A00213701MCM Group                      I0079662 536651           31000   423     4310    69100          765.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           53.56 
78072600 01/16/2025  A00200498Office Depot                   I0079638 403222489001     35000   360     4310    67701           58.44 
                                                             I0079670 403327565001     31000   423     4321    69100          137.09 
78072601 01/16/2025  A00238004Paymetric, Inc.                I0079613 1124171959       31000   423     5641    69100        3,000.00 
78072602 01/16/2025  A00333324Robles, Luz                    I0079626 112124           72000   354     5710    69600          117.00 
78072603 01/16/2025  A00307141Ruiz, Christopher J.           I0079672 2425-39          11000   352     5510    69610          500.00 
78072604 01/16/2025  A00285838Sammy's Detail                 I0079643 010325           11000   431     5632    65700          395.00 
                                                             I0079644 01/03/25         39000   314     5632    64991          195.00 
                                                             I0079645 01-03-25         12560   223     5632    09565          135.00 
78072605 01/16/2025  A00288885SenSource Inc.                 I0079621 61916            12477   203     5643    61200          558.00 
78072606 01/16/2025  A00200487Sierra School Equipment Co.    I0079614 418758           12681   223     6413    60103       10,250.67 
78072607 01/16/2025  A00340483SiteOne Landscape Supply, LL   I0079636 148623890-001    11000   431     4310    69610        2,395.98 
78072608 01/16/2025  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0079663 379870422        33429   310     4410    69250          899.79 
78072609 01/16/2025  A00200425Taft College                   I0079650 1002.            11000   101     5970    66004          800.00 
78072610 01/16/2025  A00259618Taft College ASB General       I0079653 010725           11000   000     7211    00000        1,030.00 
78072611 01/16/2025  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0079673 4118             11000   353     4110    64600        3,050.17 
 



 

7 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-January -25 through 31- January-25 FY 24-25 
 
78072612 01/16/2025  A00200432Taft Union High School         I0079640 25-013           11000   202     5610    60100        5,000.00 
                                                             I0079675 25-010           11000   431     5633    69610        1,351.60 
                                                             I0079676 25-004           11000   431     5633    69610        2,128.77 
78072613 01/16/2025  A00252942TC Federal Financial Aid Cle   I0079681 010625           11000   353     7130    64600        5,268.00 
78072614 01/16/2025  A00256341Terminix Commercial            I0079667 455187807        33428   310     5860    69200           99.50 
                                                                                       33528   310     5860    69200           99.50 
                                                                                       33588   310     5860    69200          199.00 
78072615 01/16/2025  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0079632 489959           12560   223     4310    09565          173.11 
                                                             I0079654 490320           11000   431     4310    65100          130.64 
                                                             I0079660 490436           11000   431     4310    69200           18.17 
                                                             I0079661 490223           11000   435     4310    65190           40.86 
78072616 01/16/2025  A00255644U.S. Bank Equipment Finance    I0079631 546692450        12560   223     5612    60103          266.30 
                                                                                       11000   205     5612    12042          266.30 
                                                                                       11000   203     5612    61200          266.30 
                                                                                       11000   203     5612    61200          266.30 
                                                                                       12000   318     5612    64800          266.30 
78072616 01/16/2025  A00255644U.S. Bank Equipment Finance    I0079631 546692450        11000   202     5612    60100          266.30 
                                                                                       11000   113     5612    67801          266.30 
                                                                                       11000   431     5612    65100          266.30 
                                                                                       33428   310     5612    69200           66.58 
                                                                                       33528   310     5612    69200           66.58 
                                                                                       33588   310     5612    69200           66.58 
                                                                                       33591   310     5612    69200           66.58 
                                                                                       11000   207     5612    49999          266.30 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100          266.30 
                                                                                       11000   110     5612    66003           88.77 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100           88.77 
                                                                                       11000   114     5612    66005           88.77 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100          266.30 
                                                                                       11000   421     5612    67200          119.81 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200           26.63 
                                                                                       11000   411     5612    67300          119.84 
                                                                                       39000   314     5612    64991          266.30 
                                                                                       12551   353     5612    64600           66.58 
                                                                                       11000   301     5612    64500           66.58 
                                                                                       11000   302     5612    63100           66.58 
                                                                                       11000   358     5612    62100           66.58 
                                                                                       11000   421     5612    67200          266.30 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200          266.30 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200          266.30 
                                                                                       31000   423     5612    69100          266.30 
                                                                                       31000   423     5612    69100          168.21 
                                                                                       12495   319     5612    61900           60.98 
78072617 01/16/2025  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0079627 6102483446       11000   357     5840    69700          133.74 
78072618 01/16/2025  A00201081Westside Waste Management Co   I0079629 66614            39000   314     5850    64991           79.55 
78072619 01/16/2025  A00329149WEX Bank                       I0079646 101775380        11000   432     4316    67703          534.00 
78072620 01/21/2025  A002000164Imprint                       I0079721 13207886         31000   423     4310    69100          396.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           11.32 
78072621 01/21/2025  A00248932Abtech Technologies, Inc.      I0079709 2501003-IN       11000   113     5643    67801        7,449.23 
 



 

8 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-January -25 through 31- January-25 FY 24-25 
 
78072622 01/21/2025  A00201875Amazon Capital Services        I0079684 1I33-63Y9-MJD9   31000   423     4110    69100           98.39 
                                                             I0079685 1V3K-DCR9-31YY   31000   423     4110    69100           72.81 
                                                             I0079708 1HW3-6T1Q-RTF1   11000   302     4310    63100           34.63 
                                                             I0079717 1KYM-XKCC-RFKX   12433   314     6415    69800          107.52 
                                                             I0079722 11WY-F66Y-61H7   11000   431     4310    65100           34.62 
                                                             I0079728 1XLF-LLWJ-1JCR   11000   302     4310    63100          437.02 
                                                             I0079739 1DXH-LKFX-9FYK   12477   203     6310    61200           43.83 
                                                             I0079747 1MXY-K4T3-MLNR   11000   113     4310    67801          140.76 
                                                             I0079748 1MRC-3WH4-HNVM   11000   113     4310    67801          246.15 
78072623 01/21/2025  A00200063Austin's Pest Control, Inc.    I0079740 JAN 25           39000   314     5860    64991          100.00 
78072624 01/21/2025  A00272600Beard Family Trust             I0079702 FEB 25           12560   223     5610    09565        3,800.00 
78072625 01/21/2025  A00261766Benco Dental Supply Co.        I0079723 1V202531         11000   205     4311    12042          712.17 
78072626 01/21/2025  A00069875Blanco, Trudi L.               I0079683 011225           11000   401     5710    67200          462.32 
78072627 01/21/2025  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0079732 50965            11000   432     4316    65100           84.37 
78072628 01/21/2025  A00200388Capital Industrial Medical S   I0079741 110012           32000   422     4310    69400          175.49 
78072629 01/21/2025  A00257716Capitol Public Finance Group   I0079745 2024-448         11000   401     5510    67200        1,125.00 
78072630 01/21/2025  A00200139Card Integrators               I0079687 00025451         31000   423     4313    69100           60.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           16.00 
78072631 01/21/2025  A00264649Convergint Technologies, LLC   I0079736 IN00273325       11000   431     5631    65100        1,397.75 
78072632 01/21/2025  A00280761County of Kern Public Works    I0079694 47260            11000   431     5850    65500          259.30 
78072633 01/21/2025  A00277845Double D Cleaning Service      I0079686 114              12560   223     5875    09565          600.00 
78072634 01/21/2025  A00200307Farmer Bros. Company           I0079712 90197660         32000   422     4410    69400        1,027.29 
78072635 01/21/2025  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0079746 5703010725       11000   431     5840    65700          191.63 
78072636 01/21/2025  A00200645Hardy Diagnostics              I0079738 466787           11000   209     4311    04100          317.43 
78072637 01/21/2025  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0079701 29406181         11000   205     4311    12042          102.33 
78072638 01/21/2025  A00304876Ingram Book Group LLC          I0079737 86043773         31000   423     4310    69100           69.63 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100            9.00 
78072639 01/21/2025  A00200693John Wiley & Sons, Inc.        I0079729 1606059          31000   423     4110    69100          789.60 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          101.88 
78072640 01/21/2025  A00200712Kern County Supt. of Schools   I0079715 502097           11000   421     5911    67200          781.50 
78072641 01/21/2025  A00227772MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc.    I0079725 47-5474568       31000   423     5940    69100          158.02 
78072642 01/21/2025  A00213701MCM Group                      I0079726 536885           31000   423     4310    69100        1,271.00 
78072642 01/21/2025  A00213701MCM Group                      I0079726 536885           31000   423     5940    69100           88.96 
78072643 01/21/2025  A00327120Mehoff, Karen                  I0079718 TAF-506          12755   115     5510    67100        5,000.00 
78072644 01/21/2025  A00335417Miller, Christopher A.         I0079749 33592049         11000   000     9512    00000        1,925.50 
78072645 01/21/2025  A00339386Nexstar Media Inc              I0079705 4564824-4        12755   115     5970    67100        2,000.00 
                                                             I0079706 4564918-2        12755   115     5970    67100        1,000.00 
                                                             I0079707 4564867-2        12755   115     5970    67100        2,000.00 
78072646 01/21/2025  A00200498Office Depot                   I0079733 4021745651001    11000   210     4310    13052          151.20 
                                                             I0079735 404401744001     11000   209     4310    04011           63.16 
78072647 01/21/2025  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0079689 010925           11000   431     5820    65700        4,295.76 
78072648 01/21/2025  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0079690 01/09/25         11000   431     5820    65700        8,979.14 
78072649 01/21/2025  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0079698 010725           11000   435     5830    65192          285.79 
                                                                                       11000   435     5820    65192          233.39 
78072650 01/21/2025  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0079699 01-09-25         11000   435     5830    65191           77.95 
                                                                                       11000   435     5820    65191           18.43 
78072651 01/21/2025  A00200518Pearson Education              I0079724 27196474         31000   423     4110    69100          958.84 
78072652 01/21/2025  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0079713 21156001         32000   422     4410    69400          218.48 
                                                             I0079742 36404001         32000   422     4410    69400          572.78 
78072653 01/21/2025  A00270674Public Agency Law Group        I0079682 122824           11000   401     5430    67200        4,794.00 



 

9 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-January -25 through 31- January-25 FY 24-25 
78072654 01/21/2025  A00321772Sinclair Broadcast Group, In   I0079703 24775-3          12755   115     5970    67100        4,000.00 
                                                             I0079704 25197-3          12755   115     5970    67100       15,000.00 
78072655 01/21/2025  A00340483SiteOne Landscape Supply, LL   I0079719 148623890-0012   11000   431     4310    69610          800.00 
78072656 01/21/2025  A00234793Southwest Signs                I0079714 33963            31000   423     4310    69100          209.00 
78072657 01/21/2025  A00201787Standard Insurance Company     I0079692 JAN 25           11000   411     3410    67300          455.70 
                                                                                       11000   411     3420    67300        1,419.08 
78072658 01/21/2025  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0079710 379875473        32000   422     4410    69400        9,918.47 
                                                             I0079711 379875474        32000   422     4411    69400        2,149.98 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          414.66 
                                                             I0079730 379882681        12679   320     4410    64900          539.68 
                                                             I0079731 379817805        12679   320     4410    64900        4,711.76 
78072658 01/21/2025  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0079743 379882680        32000   422     4410    69400        8,357.15 
                                                             I0079744 379882682        32000   422     4411    69400        1,262.89 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          516.06 
78072659 01/21/2025  A00324752UKG INC                        I0079727 300138199        12571   411     5985    67300        7,093.24 
78072660 01/21/2025  A00200293United Parcel Service          I0079691 .0000969726015   31000   423     5940    67705          828.68 
78072661 01/21/2025  A00200309United Refrigeration, Inc.     I0079720 10185417-00      11000   431     4310    65100        1,415.17 
78072662 01/21/2025  A00344817VIA ADVENTURES, INC.           I0079716 41005            11000   352     5750    69610        2,040.00 
78072663 01/21/2025  A00344815VIA Trailways                  I0079688 41529            11000   352     5750    69610        1,904.00 
                                                             I0079696 41315            11000   352     5750    69610        2,426.00 
                                                             I0079697 41006            11000   352     5750    69610        2,040.00 
78072664 01/21/2025  A00317777Watermark Insights LLC         I0079734 SI-00016909      12000   319     5641    63200       16,767.64 
78072665 01/21/2025  A00279084Watts, Cliff H.                I0079693 DEC 24           11000   421     5710    67200           52.53 
78072666 01/21/2025  A00294733West Kern Adult Education Ne   I0079695 12312025-A       12603   125     7410    73100       83,664.54 
78072667 01/21/2025  A00201081Westside Waste Management Co   I0079700 66620            11000   431     5850    65700        6,083.69 
                                                                                       12433   314     5850    69800           95.60 
                                                                                       39000   314     5850    64991          541.71 
                                                                                       12560   223     5850    09565          141.96 
78072668 01/27/2025  A00335414Andreesen, Jilian M.           S0061522                  11000           9526                    71.00 
78072669 01/27/2025  A00340607Carrer, Diego D.               S0061518                  11000           9526                   150.00 
78072670 01/27/2025  A00336863Contreras, Jeffrey R.          S0061521                  11000           9526                   276.00 
78072671 01/27/2025  A00351102Corfield, Lauren R.            S0061513                  11000           9526                   136.00 
78072672 01/27/2025  A00269831Davis, Bradley A.              S0061523                  11000           9526                   255.00 
78072673 01/27/2025  A00323706Flores Flores, Ana P.          S0061509                  11000           9526                   428.15 
78072674 01/27/2025  A00018068Franco, Julio C.               S0061514                  11000           9526                    45.00 
78072675 01/27/2025  A00349867Gutierrez, Brandon             S0061524                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78072676 01/27/2025  A00267785Gutierrez, Jonathon A.         S0061517                  11000           9526                   140.00 
78072677 01/27/2025  A00344799Hastings, Alyssa R.            S0061515                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78072678 01/27/2025  A00326543Hernandez, Iban A.             S0061510                  11000           9526                    46.00 
78072679 01/27/2025  A00338658Marin, Natalia I.              S0061519                  11000           9526                   232.00 
78072680 01/27/2025  A00337235Pena Gil, Iris L.              S0061520                  11000           9526                   140.00 
78072681 01/27/2025  A00319739Ramirez, Diego A.              S0061511                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072682 01/27/2025  A00319159Rogers, Connie L.              S0061508                  11000           9526                    46.00 
78072683 01/27/2025  A00323183Tovar, Rita                    S0061512                  11000           9526                   140.00 
78072684 01/27/2025  A00344664Zermeno, Martha E.             S0061516                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78072685 01/30/2025  A00243588AARP Health Care Options       I0079805 FEB 25           11000   412     3350    59100       22,870.23 
78072686 01/30/2025  A00201875Amazon Capital Services        I0079762 1TC9-LYPJ-PRYK   12477   203     6310    61200          828.46 
                                                             I0079767 1MRC-3WH4-T7MR   31000   423     4310    69100           65.76 
                                                             I0079768 1PPV-PVF4-XNWW   31000   423     4310    69100           70.52 
                                                             I0079782 1GFR-GY3X-J4LG   11000   209     4311    04013           89.50 
                                                                                       11000   209     4311    04013          222.90 



 

10 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-January -25 through 31- January-25 FY 24-25 
                                                             I0079783 1DW9-7J77-TRFG   11000   113     4310    67801           48.71 
                                                             I0079794 1Q71-99NC-WPKD   12620   227     4310    61900          896.91 
                                                             I0079807 1KCJ-HPYC-DY63   11000   209     4311    04011          146.60 
                                                             I0079808 1TC9-LYPJ-XP6T   12477   203     6310    61200          252.74 
78072687 01/30/2025  A00200045American Library Association   I0079799 0033606033125    11000   203     5210    61200          325.00 
78072688 01/30/2025  A00223048AMS.NET                        I0079795 0086927          11000   113     5643    67801        8,175.55 
78072689 01/30/2025  A00323324Avila Ramirez, Jovani          I0079791 01162025-A       11999   421     7412    73900        1,000.00 
78072690 01/30/2025  A00200066Bacsco                         I0079764 5812927          35815   314     4310    69700        1,409.53 
78072691 01/30/2025  A00320892Barnes Welding                 I0079772 0063515959       31000   423     4310    69100          365.23 
78072692 01/30/2025  A00261766Benco Dental Supply Co.        I0079809 1V289506         11000   205     4311    12042          894.52 
78072693 01/30/2025  A00015850Berry, Wendy J.                I0079789 011425           11000   209     4311    04014          237.15 
                                                             I0079790 011625           11000   209     4311    04014           28.27 
78072694 01/30/2025  A00327556Blackhawk Network, Inc.        I0079780 382649237        12679   320     7602    73200       15,066.95 
78072695 01/30/2025  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0079763 51285            11000   352     4316    69610           82.32 
78072696 01/30/2025  A00200119C.A. Reding Company, Inc.      I0079771 731314           31000   423     5971    69100            6.26 
78072697 01/30/2025  A00250381California Chamber of Commer   I0079774 SO1831598        11000   411     4310    67300          497.83 
                                                                                       11000   411     4310    67300           32.98 
78072698 01/30/2025  A00200388Capital Industrial Medical S   I0079800 110011           12477   203     4310    61200           47.97 
78072699 01/30/2025  A00200146Carolina Biological Supply C   I0079792 52819105RI       11000   209     4311    04011           66.68 
78072700 01/30/2025  A00200161CDW-G                          I0079778 AC3XY5P          11000   208     6415    15010        2,493.67 
78072701 01/30/2025  A00200238Department of Justice          I0079793 786453           11000   352     5985    69616           32.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5985    69100           32.00 
                                                                                       39000   314     5985    64991           72.90 
                                                                                       39000   312     5985    64991            8.10 
78072702 01/30/2025  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0079753 5734011025       11000   431     5840    65700           60.96 
78072703 01/30/2025  A00350750Giacomini, Michael             I0079750 011725           11000   401     5710    67200          100.00 
78072704 01/30/2025  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0079796 29406182         11000   205     4311    12042           74.95 
                                                             I0079797 30790326         11000   205     4311    12042        2,389.56 
78072705 01/30/2025  A00200662Hobart Corporation             I0079766 36541567         11000   431     5632    69400        2,572.38 
78072706 01/30/2025  A00201122Home Depot Credit Services     I0079765 3406011325       12433   314     6412    69800        6,297.77 
78072707 01/30/2025  A00304876Ingram Book Group LLC          I0079769 86095444         31000   423     4310    69100           91.57 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           18.00 
78072708 01/30/2025  A00325895Linde Gas & Equipment Inc.     I0079787 47557725         11000   205     5641    12042        1,161.20 
78072709 01/30/2025  A00227772MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc.    I0079801 47-5479363       31000   423     4110    69100          369.01 
78072710 01/30/2025  A00303325Monster Worldwide, Inc.        I0079779 6941658          11000   411     5985    67300        5,995.00 
78072711 01/30/2025  A00200498Office Depot                   I0079775 404688581001     39000   314     4310    64991          189.66 
                                                                                       12433   314     4310    69800          189.68 
                                                             I0079776 407422274001     12433   314     4310    69800          557.43 
                                                             I0079777 406130304001     32000   422     4310    69400          197.88 
                                                                                       11000   110     4310    66003           22.71 
78072712 01/30/2025  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0079754 011325           33428   310     5820    69200          193.90 
                                                                                       33528   310     5820    69200          193.90 
                                                                                       33588   310     5820    69200          387.78 
78072713 01/30/2025  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0079755 01/13/25         11000   431     5830    65700       30,807.46 
                                                                                       39000   314     5830    64991        3,924.06 
                                                                                       12433   314     5830    69800          436.01 
                                                                                       33428   310     5830    69200        1,699.65 
                                                                                       33528   310     5830    69200        1,699.65 
                                                                                       33588   310     5830    69200        3,399.30 
78072714 01/30/2025  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0079756 011025           35827   357     5820    69700          910.96 
78072715 01/30/2025  A00200518Pearson Education              I0079761 27796932         31000   423     4110    69100        1,289.87 



 

11 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-January -25 through 31- January-25 FY 24-25 
                                                             I0079770 27209908         31000   423     4110    69100        3,536.46 
                                                             I0079798 27829259         31000   423     4110    69100          359.96 
                                                             I0079803 27797731         31000   423     4110    69100          449.97 
                                                             I0079804 27797880         31000   423     4110    69100          539.93 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100            0.01 
78072716 01/30/2025  A00333835Rowden, Levi C.                I0079784 01172025-B       11999   421     7412    73900           50.00 
78072717 01/30/2025  A00200391Soroptimist International      I0079802 4012             39000   314     5210    64991          169.00 
78072718 01/30/2025  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0079788 011625           11000   301     5990    64500          177.86 
78072719 01/30/2025  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0079773 379889625        12679   320     4410    64900          302.94 
                                                             I0079785 379882607        33429   310     4411    69250          718.13 
                                                             I0079786 379875540        33429   310     4410    69250        2,570.48 
78072720 01/30/2025  A00280588Tarango, Rosa E.               I0079806 011825           12433   314     4310    69800           18.86 
78072721 01/30/2025  A00252942TC Federal Financial Aid Cle   I0079751 011625           11000   353     7130    64600        1,073.00 
78072722 01/30/2025  A00336205TPx Communications             I0079760 183939521-0      11000   431     5840    65700          601.94 
78072723 01/30/2025  A00210209ULINE                          I0079781 187757054        12620   227     4310    61900        2,002.48 
78072724 01/30/2025  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0079752 12-19-24         11000   431     5810    65700          325.14 
                                                                                       39000   314     5810    64991           59.93 
                                                                                       12433   314     5810    69800            6.66 
78072725 01/30/2025  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0079757 011625           11000   435     5810    65192           86.45 
78072726 01/30/2025  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0079758 01/16/25         11000   431     5810    65700          153.33 
                                                                                       39000   314     5810    64991           28.27 
                                                                                       12433   314     5810    69800            3.14 
78072727 01/30/2025  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0079759 011725           12560   223     5810    09565          223.86 
78072728 01/31/2025  A00328062Almaguer, Breanna              S0061535                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78072729 01/31/2025  A00351380Bansil, Abigaile P.            S0061541                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78072730 01/31/2025  A00332481Bargas, James L.               S0061528                  11000           9526                    50.00 
78072731 01/31/2025  A00335846Blanco, David M.               S0061547                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78072732 01/31/2025  A00338541Branquinho, Payton R.          S0061543                  11000           9526                    46.00 
78072733 01/31/2025  A00307634Dowden, Jaylynn R.             S0061526                  11000           9526                    46.00 
78072734 01/31/2025  A00335856Downing, Carley L.             S0061532                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78072735 01/31/2025  A00328060Fernandez-Renteria, Destiny    S0061534                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78072736 01/31/2025  A00342402Garcia, Ryan A.                S0061539                  11000           9526                   686.77 
78072737 01/31/2025  A00344388Humphrey, Philip C.            S0061540                  11000           9526                    92.00 
78072738 01/31/2025  A00341113Kyaw, Saw P.                   S0061546                  11000           9526                   140.00 
78072739 01/31/2025  A00335784Lawson, James                  S0061531                  11000           9526                 6,472.07 
78072740 01/31/2025  A00016203Lewis, Katrina L.              S0061538                  11000           9526                   998.00 
78072741 01/31/2025  A00335662Marroquin Gonzaga, Nancy Y.    S0061530                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78072742 01/31/2025  A00311830Miller, Sterling M.            S0061527                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78072743 01/31/2025  A00334183Moncada, Jesus R.              S0061529                  11000           9526                   379.00 
78072744 01/31/2025  A00331897Palacios Ramirez, Elizabeth    S0061537                  11000           9526                    11.50 
78072745 01/31/2025  A00341123Parker, Cambria E.             S0061525                  11000           9526                   248.00 
78072746 01/31/2025  A00323627Pulido, Keira C.               S0061533                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78072747 01/31/2025  A00340826Ramos, Daniel D.               S0061545                  11000           9526                   150.00 
78072748 01/31/2025  A00338540Saldana Solano, Selena         S0061542                  11000           9526                   298.00 
78072749 01/31/2025  A00328470Valenzuela-Torres, Jose D.     S0061536                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78072750 01/31/2025  A00340395Velasco-Roque, Luz E.          S0061544                  11000           9526                   300.00 

 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 1 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-January-2025 through 31-January-2025 
 

FY 24-25 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
 
BYOUNG         01/06/2025 A00248932  Abtech Technologies, Inc.    P0066243    01/06/2025 01/06/2025           $7,449.23   
               01/15/2025 A00264649  Convergint Technologies, LLC P0066258    01/07/2025 01/07/2025           $1,246.62     
               01/28/2025 A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0066371    01/28/2025 01/28/2025              $39.01     
               01/29/2025 A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0066386    01/29/2025 01/29/2025             $151.50     
                          A00223048  AMS.NET                      P0066297    01/14/2025 01/14/2025           $8,175.55   
                          A00332921  Ferrilli                     P0066363    01/28/2025 01/28/2025           $7,505.00     
               01/30/2025 A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0066396    01/30/2025 01/30/2025             $124.45     
                                                                  P0066368    01/28/2025 01/28/2025             $197.86     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $24,889.22 
 
DDURAN         01/03/2025 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0066236    01/02/2025 01/02/2025              $63.17   
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0066234    01/02/2025 01/02/2025              $23.71   
               01/06/2025 A00200222  Taft Midway Driller          P0066232    01/02/2025 01/02/2025             $159.84     
                          A00285170  Armstrong Locksmithing       P0066231    01/02/2025 01/02/2025             $811.88   
                          A00292936  Albertson's Safeway LLC      P0066233    01/02/2025 01/02/2025           $2,000.00     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0066240    01/06/2025 01/06/2025              $17.31   
                                                                  P0066241    01/06/2025 01/06/2025             $149.01   
               01/08/2025 A00200432  Taft Union High School       P0066266    01/08/2025 01/08/2025           $5,000.00   
                          A00243211  Quicksilver Software, Inc.   P0066270    01/08/2025 01/08/2025             $950.00     
               01/09/2025 A00200146  Carolina Biological Supply C P0066277    01/09/2025 01/09/2025           $1,269.98     
                          A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0066276    01/09/2025 01/09/2025           $1,386.03   
                          A00200425  Taft College                 P0066260    01/07/2025 01/07/2025             $800.00   
               01/10/2025 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0066267    01/08/2025 01/08/2025             $221.68   
                          A00286449  Collaborative Braintrust Con P0066269    01/08/2025 01/08/2025          $23,040.00   
                                                                  P0066281    01/10/2025 01/10/2025           $4,000.00   
               01/13/2025 A00283088  Mitchell, David Thomas.      P0066294    01/13/2025 01/13/2025             $119.88     
                                                                  P0066295    01/13/2025 01/13/2025              $99.00     
               01/15/2025 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0066290    01/13/2025 01/13/2025           $2,493.71   
               01/21/2025 A00200388  Capital Industrial Medical S P0066322    01/21/2025 01/21/2025             $400.00     
               01/24/2025 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0066337    01/22/2025 01/22/2025             $110.85     
                          A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0066326    01/21/2025 01/21/2025             $146.72   
                          A00308084  Siteimprove, Inc.            P0066306    01/16/2025 01/16/2025           $9,670.90     
                          A00200417  Sysco Food Service of Ventur P0066327    01/21/2025 01/21/2025         $100,000.00     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0066312    01/16/2025 01/16/2025              $74.93     
                                                                  P0066338    01/22/2025 01/22/2025             $163.85     
                          A00262851  Lytle, Steve                 P0066330    01/21/2025 01/21/2025              $87.10     
               01/30/2025 A00342435  Building Bridges Conference  P0066393    01/30/2025 01/30/2025           $2,000.00     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0066388    01/29/2025 01/29/2025              $64.92 
 
 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 2 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-January-2025 through 31-January-2025 
 

FY 24-25 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
     
                          A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0066348    01/24/2025 01/24/2025              $40.87     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $155,365.34 
 
DMONTOYA       01/15/2025 A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0066273    01/09/2025 01/09/2025              $46.53     
                          A00303163  Matchware Inc.               P0066268    01/08/2025 01/08/2025           $1,657.50     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $1,704.03 
 
DNAVARRO       01/24/2025 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0066321    01/17/2025 01/17/2025              $79.01     
                          A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0066336    01/22/2025 01/22/2025             $169.40     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER             $248.41 
 
DRIOS          01/07/2025 A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0066165    12/09/2024 12/09/2024             $140.00     
               01/11/2025 A00280588  Tarango, Rosa Elva.          P0066288    01/10/2025 01/10/2025             $300.00     
               01/24/2025 A00200391  Soroptimist International    P0066323    01/21/2025 01/21/2025             $350.00     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0066332    01/22/2025 01/22/2025             $200.00     
                          A00230466  Classic Charter, Inc.        P0066317    01/17/2025 01/17/2025           $3,129.00     
                          A00281160  BSN Sports, LLC              P0066310    01/16/2025 01/16/2025           $2,956.81     
               01/30/2025 A00200505  OT Cookhouse & Saloon        P0066385    01/29/2025 01/29/2025             $500.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $7,575.81 
 
DVOHNOUT       01/03/2025 A00202515  ACCCA                        P0066219    12/19/2024 12/19/2024             $655.00   
                          A00307058  Minor, Leslie B.             P0066216    12/19/2024 12/19/2024           $2,668.54     
               01/30/2025 A00200053  Apple Computer Inc.          P0066360    01/27/2025 01/27/2025           $1,333.64     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $4,657.18 
 
GRUIZ          01/13/2025 A00333324  Robles, Luz                  P0066296    01/13/2025 01/13/2025             $139.00   
               01/24/2025 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0066328    01/21/2025 01/21/2025              $88.27     
               01/28/2025 A00319064  T-Mobile USA Inc.            P0066365    01/28/2025 01/28/2025           $1,000.00     
               01/29/2025 A00327556  Blackhawk Network, Inc.      P0066307    01/16/2025 01/16/2025          $15,028.95   
               01/30/2025 A00200235  Cutrona, Myisha J.           P0066361    01/27/2025 01/27/2025             $300.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $16,556.22 
 
JWHITE         01/07/2025 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0066168    12/10/2024 12/10/2024              $58.44   
               01/08/2025 A00304257  HigherEdJobs                 P0066238    01/03/2025 01/03/2025           $4,550.00   
                          A00327115  ABC Occupational Medical Cen P0066200    12/16/2024 12/16/2024              $15.00  



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 3 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-January-2025 through 31-January-2025 
 

FY 24-25 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
  
                          A00350838  Madison Liquidators          P0066246    01/07/2025 01/07/2025           $4,195.77     
                          A00200238  Department of Justice        P0066206    12/17/2024 12/17/2024             $192.00   
               01/09/2025 A00200182  City of Taft Police Departme P0066237    01/03/2025 01/03/2025             $120.00   
                          A00200379  WKCCD#2 Revolving Fund       P0066264    01/08/2025 01/08/2025           $1,250.00   
               01/21/2025 A00335417  Miller, Christopher Allan.   P0066303    01/16/2025 01/16/2025           $1,925.50   
               01/28/2025 A00200238  Department of Justice        P0066329    01/21/2025 01/21/2025             $145.00   
               01/29/2025 A00327973  The UPS Store                P0066387    01/29/2025 01/29/2025             $275.00     
               01/30/2025 A00200360  Westec                       P0066391    01/30/2025 01/30/2025           $1,500.00     
                          A00308860  Popejoy, Noah Alan.          P0066390    01/30/2025 01/30/2025              $99.00     
                          A00200028  ACHRO/EEO Treasurer          P0066311    01/16/2025 01/16/2025           $2,200.00     
                          A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0066372    01/28/2025 01/28/2025             $150.00     
                          A00318539  Paycor, Inc.                 P0066351    01/27/2025 01/27/2025           $1,250.00     
                          A00327115  ABC Occupational Medical Cen P0066349    01/27/2025 01/27/2025              $95.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $18,020.71 
 
KSTEARMAN      01/10/2025 A00200139  Card Integrators             P0066274    01/09/2025 01/09/2025           $1,024.85   
                          A00200693  John Wiley & Sons, Inc.      P0066275    01/09/2025 01/09/2025             $775.00     
                          A00344496  L2 Brands, LLC               P0066280    01/09/2025 01/09/2025           $1,030.00     
               01/15/2025 A00200693  John Wiley & Sons, Inc.      P0066299    01/14/2025 01/14/2025           $1,150.00     
               01/23/2025 A00201549  Harper Collins Publishers    P0066335    01/22/2025 01/22/2025             $300.00     
                          A00255612  Simon & Schuster, Inc.       P0066334    01/22/2025 01/22/2025             $300.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $4,579.85 
 
LMURPHY        01/03/2025 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0066208    12/17/2024 12/17/2024             $145.22   
                          A00249855  Murphy, Lori Ann.            P0066210    12/18/2024 12/18/2024             $107.03     
                          A00293918  A&B Athletics                P0066201    12/16/2024 12/16/2024             $585.91   
               01/08/2025 A00200076  Bandy, Ingrun K.             P0066235    01/02/2025 01/02/2025             $580.80     
                                                                  P0066250    01/07/2025 01/07/2025             $324.75     
               01/23/2025 A00321724  Barker, Fred                 P0066344    01/23/2025 01/23/2025           $7,300.00     
               01/30/2025 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0066397    01/30/2025 01/30/2025              $48.71     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $9,092.42 
 
LWHITE         01/07/2025 A00250711  White, Alexcia R.            P0066256    01/07/2025 01/17/2025             $531.00     
               01/15/2025 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0066239    01/06/2025 01/10/2025           $2,000.00     
               01/27/2025 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0066352    01/27/2025 01/27/2025             $745.70     
                          A00250711  White, Alexcia R.            P0066358    01/27/2025 01/27/2025              $84.00     
               01/28/2025 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0066364    01/28/2025 01/28/2025             $300.00 
     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 4 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-January-2025 through 31-January-2025 
 

FY 24-25 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
 
               01/30/2025 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0066353    01/27/2025 01/27/2025          $10,000.00     
                                                                  P0066357    01/27/2025 01/27/2025           $4,163.84     
                                                                  P0066359    01/27/2025 01/27/2025           $3,200.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $21,024.54 
 
MALVAREZ       01/08/2025 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0066272    01/08/2025 01/08/2025           $2,165.00     
                          A00336843  Valadez, Jose A.             P0066271    01/08/2025 01/08/2025           $6,495.00     
               01/09/2025 A00210209  ULINE                        P0066279    01/09/2025 01/09/2025           $2,012.92   
               01/15/2025 A00108729  Bakersfield College Foundati P0066301    01/15/2025 01/15/2025              $60.00     
               01/24/2025 A00335974  Daugherty, Devin             P0066325    01/21/2025 01/21/2025           $1,100.09     
                                                                  P0066341    01/23/2025 01/23/2025           $2,948.58     
                          A00339371  Alvarez, Maximiliano         P0066340    01/23/2025 01/23/2025             $121.98     
               01/30/2025 A00277399  Sundgren, Lori Anne.         P0066395    01/30/2025 01/30/2025             $775.89     
                          A00336843  Valadez, Jose A.             P0066342    01/23/2025 01/23/2025             $944.52     
                                                                  P0066343    01/23/2025 01/23/2025             $468.00     
                          A00339371  Alvarez, Maximiliano         P0066324    01/21/2025 01/21/2025             $348.00     
                          A00243766  Tweedy, Allisa Marie.        P0066392    01/30/2025 01/30/2025           $3,887.08     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $21,327.06 
 
MBLANCO        01/03/2025 A00252942  TC Federal Financial Aid Cle P0066229    12/20/2024 12/20/2024           $2,911.00   
               01/06/2025 A00280973  School Datebooks             P0066221    12/19/2024 12/19/2024           $9,927.88     
               01/08/2025 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0066259    01/07/2025 01/07/2025           $3,050.17   
               01/13/2025 A00252942  TC Federal Financial Aid Cle P0066278    01/09/2025 01/09/2025           $5,268.00   
               01/24/2025 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0066304    01/16/2025 01/16/2025           $3,409.33     
                          A00252942  TC Federal Financial Aid Cle P0066308    01/16/2025 01/16/2025           $1,073.00   
               01/30/2025 A00317357  Garcia, Amber Marie.         P0066345    01/24/2025 01/24/2025           $2,643.20     
                          A00328075  Jensen, Amber Nichole.       P0066346    01/24/2025 01/24/2025             $491.00     
                          A00335691  Acosta, Marlene              P0066347    01/24/2025 01/24/2025           $1,585.30     
                          A00341342  Daley, Pearl                 P0066375    01/28/2025 01/28/2025           $1,559.29     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $31,918.17 
 
MMATTHEWS      01/13/2025 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0066292    01/13/2025 01/17/2025           $2,389.55   
                          A00261766  Benco Dental Supply Co.      P0066293    01/13/2025 01/17/2025             $894.53   
               01/24/2025 A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0066333    01/22/2025 01/24/2025             $106.19     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $3,390.27 
 
 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 5 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-January-2025 through 31-January-2025 
 

FY 24-25 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
 
MSANCHEZ       01/27/2025 A00203295  Santa Barbara City College   P0066282    01/10/2025 06/27/2025           $5,600.00     
               01/30/2025 A00241620  Sanchez, Morgan Elaine.      P0066283    01/10/2025 06/27/2025              $75.00     
                                                                  P0066284    01/10/2025 06/27/2025             $750.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $6,425.00 
 
MTOFTE         01/06/2025 A00288885  SenSource Inc.               P0066242    01/06/2025 01/06/2025             $558.00   
               01/24/2025 A00200045  American Library Association P0066331    01/21/2025 01/21/2025             $325.00   
                          A00200236  Demco                        P0066302    01/16/2025 01/16/2025             $146.14     
                          A00200388  Capital Industrial Medical S P0066316    01/17/2025 01/17/2025              $47.97   
               01/30/2025 A00200069  Bakersfield Californian      P0066367    01/28/2025 01/28/2025             $335.88     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $1,412.99 
 
NFIGUEROA      01/06/2025 A00290343  Bauer, Amanda M.             P0066230    12/23/2024 12/23/2024             $200.00   
               01/08/2025 A00259618  Taft College ASB General     P0066252    01/07/2025 01/07/2025           $1,030.00   
               01/21/2025 A00323324  Avila Ramirez, Jovani        P0066305    01/16/2025 01/16/2025           $1,000.00   
               01/22/2025 A00333835  Rowden, Levi Christopher.    P0066314    01/17/2025 01/17/2025              $26.10     
                                                                  P0066315    01/17/2025 01/17/2025              $50.00   
               01/24/2025 A00312691  TC State Financial Aid Clear P0066313    01/17/2025 01/17/2025           $2,000.00     
               01/30/2025 A00200991  Rowden, Tiffany L.           P0066394    01/30/2025 01/30/2025              $26.10     
               01/31/2025 A00045424  Long, Sarah L.               P0066400    01/31/2025 01/31/2025             $319.86     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $4,652.06 
 
SCRISS         01/11/2025 A00307058  Minor, Leslie B.             P0066289    01/10/2025 01/10/2025           $1,906.46     
               01/15/2025 A00307058  Minor, Leslie B.             P0066300    01/15/2025 01/15/2025             $400.00     
               01/31/2025 A00307058  Minor, Leslie B.             P0066399    01/31/2025 01/31/2025             $400.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $2,706.46 
 
SGOMEZ         01/03/2025 A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0066222    12/19/2024 12/19/2024             $250.00   
               01/06/2025 A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0066227    12/20/2024 12/20/2024              $34.62   
                          A00284319  Fertile Earth Nursery and Ga P0066223    12/20/2024 12/20/2024             $220.00   
               01/08/2025 A00200309  United Refrigeration, Inc.   P0066245    01/07/2025 01/07/2025           $1,417.60   
                          A00200109  Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc P0066224    12/20/2024 12/20/2024           $2,500.00     
               01/10/2025 A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0066262    01/08/2025 01/08/2025           $1,084.55   
                          A00200052  AP Architects                P0066253    01/07/2025 01/07/2025          $35,000.00     
                                                                  P0066254    01/07/2025 01/07/2025          $19,500.00     
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0066263    01/08/2025 01/08/2025             $130.64   
                                                                  P0066265    01/08/2025 01/08/2025              $18.17  



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 6 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-January-2025 through 31-January-2025 
 

FY 24-25 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
  
                          A00200715  Kern Electric Distributors   P0066249    01/07/2025 01/07/2025             $298.71   
                          A00203579  Alcorn Aire, Inc.            P0066251    01/07/2025 01/07/2025           $3,010.00   
                          A00329149  WEX Bank                     P0066261    01/08/2025 01/08/2025           $2,725.61   
               01/12/2025 A00200432  Taft Union High School       P0066287    01/10/2025 01/10/2025           $3,117.80     
               01/13/2025 A00200052  AP Architects                P0066255    01/07/2025 01/07/2025          $10,000.00     
               01/15/2025 A00200432  Taft Union High School       P0066285    01/10/2025 01/10/2025           $5,000.00     
               01/16/2025 A00200432  Taft Union High School       P0066286    01/10/2025 01/10/2025           $3,480.37   
               01/21/2025 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0066298    01/14/2025 01/14/2025              $31.36     
               01/27/2025 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0066356    01/27/2025 01/27/2025             $450.15     
                          A00200355  West Kern Water District     P0066291    01/13/2025 01/13/2025          $26,100.00     
               01/29/2025 A00200423  Taft City School District    P0066379    01/29/2025 01/29/2025             $408.05     
               01/30/2025 A00200423  Taft City School District    P0066381    01/29/2025 01/29/2025              $43.00     
                          A00200311  Ferguson Enterprises, Inc.   P0066370    01/28/2025 01/28/2025           $2,000.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $116,820.63 
 
TBLANCO        01/06/2025 A00329754  Valsamides, Nicholas         P0066228    12/20/2024 12/20/2024             $550.00     
               01/07/2025 A00270674  Public Agency Law Group      P0066244    01/06/2025 01/06/2025           $4,794.00   
               01/08/2025 A00200043  American Express             P0066257    01/07/2025 01/07/2025          $12,525.42   
                          A00200069  Bakersfield Californian      P0066247    01/07/2025 01/07/2025             $954.86     
               01/21/2025 A00257716  Capitol Public Finance Group P0066318    01/17/2025 01/17/2025           $1,125.00   
                          A00350750  Giacomini, Michael           P0066320    01/17/2025 01/17/2025             $100.00     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0066309    01/16/2025 01/16/2025             $479.55     
               01/28/2025 A00200043  American Express             P0066373    01/28/2025 01/28/2025           $7,792.00     
                          A00270674  Public Agency Law Group      P0066366    01/28/2025 01/28/2025           $8,908.00                                                                                                         
               01/29/2025 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0066378    01/29/2025 01/29/2025              $37.89     
               01/30/2025 A00350750  Giacomini, Michael           P0066369    01/28/2025 01/28/2025         $125,004.00     
                          A00200360  Westec                       P0066382    01/29/2025 01/29/2025          $37,642.50     
                          A00200161  CDW-G                        P0066384    01/29/2025 01/29/2025           $1,286.24     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $201,199.46 
 



West Kern Community College District
Board of Trustees Meeting

February 12, 2025

A. Academic Employment

1. Faculty Development Assignments

Item Name Assignment Hourly Rate Total Amount Not to Exceed Effective Date

2. Faculty Extra Duty Assignments
Item Name Assignment Stipend Effective Date

a. Bledsoe, Adam
Extra Duty: ZTC Accel. Bus. Admin. OER

Content Development and Curating $6,000.00 1/21/2025
b. Bledsoe, Adam Extra Duty: ZTC Accel. and Imple. $300.00 1/21/2025
c. Cahoon, Marni Extra Duty: ZTC Accel. and Imple. $300.00 1/21/2025
d. Cahoon, Marni Extra Duty: Math Bridge Project $90.50/hour 1/21/2025
e. Murguia, Salvador Extra Duty: ZTC Accel. and Imple. $300.00 1/21/2025

3. Faculty and Adjunct Assignments
Item Name Assignment Hourly Rate Effective Date

a. Cohn, Kellye Adjunct Librarian $90.50 1/21/2025
b. Duff, Janeen DNTL 4040 $90.50 1/21/2025
c. Kimbrough, Vickie DNTL 2024, 2243 $90.50 1/21/2025
d. Lemmons, Christine DNTL 2024, 2243 $9,050.00 1/21/2025
e. McDonnell, Lisa Adjunct Faculty Extra Duty (COR $90.50 1/21/2025
f. Medina, Christopher PSYC 2200 $80.68 1/21/2025
g. Minor, Leslie UDGE 4035 $90.50 1/21/2025
h. Ramos, Frank WELD 1510 $90.50 1/21/2025

i. Rollstin-Weiland, Stacy Adjunct Librarian $90.50 1/21/2025

4. Coaching Assignments
Item Name Assignment Stipend Amount Effective Date

a. Lagmay, Tami Assistant Softball Coach-Spring $3,125.32 1/21/2025



 
 Adjunct Employment Recommendations 202520

 
  01/09/2025

Instructor Effective Date Pay Rate
Cohn, Kellye Adjunct Librarian 21-JAN-2025/22-MAY-2025 $90.50
Duff, Janeen DNTL 4040 21-JAN-2025/22-MAY-2025 $90.50
Kimbrough, Vickie DNTL 2024 21-JAN-2025/22-MAY-2025 $90.50
Kimbrough, Vickie DNTL 2243 21-JAN-2025/22-MAY-2025 $90.50
Lemmons, Christene DNTL 2024 21-JAN-2025/22-MAY-2025 $90.50
Medina, Christopher PSYC 2200 21-JAN-2025/22-MAY-2025 $80.68
Minor, Leslie UDGE 4035 21-JAN-2025/22-MAY-2025 $90.50
Ramos, Frank WELD 1510 21-JAN-2025/22-MAY-2025 $90.50
Rollstin-Weiland, Stacy Adjunct Librarian 21-JAN-2025/22-MAY-2025 $90.50

Dean of Instruction Date

Vice President of Instruction Date

Assignment

 Instructional Support Services  Page 1 of 1



West Kern Community College District
Board of Trustees Meeting

February 12, 2025

B. Non-Academic Employment

Item Name Assignment Range/ Step FTE Hourly Rate Effective Date
a. De Arteaga, Alejandra Associate Teacher 5A 62.5% $19.48 1/20/2025
b. Wren, Krista Temporary Bookstore Clerk 1A NA $17.64 1/15/2025

Item Name Assignment Range/ Step FTE  Rate Effective Date
a. Romero, Megan Director of Center for Independent Living - Reclass 20/6 100.0% $158,863.00 2/1/2025

Item Name Assignment Range/ Step FTE Rate Effective Date

1. Classified

2. Administration

3. Confidential



West Kern Community College District
Board of Trustees Meeting

February 12, 2025

C. Separations

Item Name Assignment Retired? Effective Date

Item Name Position Retired? Effective Date
a. Smith, Julius Lead Evening Custodian No 1/10/2025

Item Name Position Retired? Effective Date

Item Name Position Status Effective Date

1. Academic

2. Classified

3. Administration

4. Confidential



Account Level Account Level Description Adopted Budget Adjusted Budget YTD Activity Encumbrances Balance
8600 State Revenues 28,451,850 28,451,850 16,509,842 0 11,942,008
8800 Local Revenues 8,359,925 8,360,025 3,163,032 0 5,196,994
8900 Other Financing Sources 0 0 154 0 -154

36,811,775$             36,811,875$             19,673,028$             -$              17,138,847$             Summary

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT GENERAL FUND UNRESTRICTED
BUDGETED SOURCES OF FUNDS AT ACCOUNT LEVEL 1

REVENUE ACCOUNTS FISCAL YEAR 2024-2025
 



Account Level Account Level 
Description

Adopted 
Budget

Adjusted Budget YTD Activity Encumbrances Balance

1000 Academic Salaries 11,767,887 11,606,806 6,556,655 0 5,050,151
2000 Classified & Other Nonacademic Sala 7,141,066 7,322,194 3,827,842 0 3,494,352
3000 Employee Benefits 10,658,488 10,594,551 4,575,152 229,452 5,789,946
4000 Supplies and Materials 502,002 494,898 197,974 57,487 239,437
5000 Other Operating Expenses & Services 5,156,591 5,210,111 2,348,878 709,704 2,151,529
6000 Capital Outlay 567,107 564,582 60,282 34,111 470,188
7000 Other Outgo 111,000 111,000 31,176 59,784 20,040
7200 Transfers 1,120,931 1,120,931 14746.42 26.1 1,106,158

37,025,072$          37,025,072$          17,612,705$          1,090,565$          18,321,803$          

West Kern Community College District General Fund Unrestricted 
Budgeted Sources of Funds at Account Level 1
Expenditure Accounts Fiscal Year 2024-2025

For the Month Ending January 31, 2025



Check Number Check Date Vendor Name Description Net Amount
78072606 01/16/2025 Sierra School Equipment Co. Sierra Schools - CDC Classroom #5 10,250.67
78072505 01/10/2025 American Express AMEX December 2024 Charges 12,525.42
78072654 01/21/2025 Sinclair Broadcast Group, Inc. Sinclair - KBAK 9/1/2024 to 1/31/2025 15,000.00
78072694 01/30/2025 Blackhawk Network, Inc. Myisha- Student Services- Cheveron Gas Cards 15,066.95
78072575 01/16/2025 AP Architects AP Architects - Marque Sign 15,600.00
78072664 01/21/2025 Watermark Insights LLC 24-25 Renewal 2/1/25-1/31/26 16,767.64
78072506 01/10/2025 American General Media AGM Digital Agreement 9/1/24 - 1/31/2025 20,000.00
78072685 01/30/2025 AARP Health Care Options 2024-25 AARP  District Paid Retiree Health Supplem 22,870.23
78072588 01/16/2025 Collaborative Braintrust Consulting Firm Consulting Services INV#17-511 23,040.00
78072575 01/16/2025 AP Architects AP Architect - ASO Park project 23,053.00
78072713 01/30/2025 P. G. & E. P.G.E - District 24/25 Electric Charges 41,966.13
78072666 01/21/2025 West Kern Adult Education Network JPA 2024-25 AEBG Pass-through to WKAEN 83,664.54

299,804.58

Disbursement Register of Expenditures Greater than $10,000
for the Month of January 2025



 ASO

 Balance Sheet
 As of January 31, 2025

Jan 31, 25

ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings

ASO Safe1 136,396.42

ASO Safe1 - Savings 144.06

Total Checking/Savings 136,540.48

Total Current Assets 136,540.48

TOTAL ASSETS 136,540.48

Restricted Funds

ASO General - Operating 35,634.47

Athletics 13,170.41

Baseball Club 9,595.87

Best Buddies 4,922.36

Circle K Club 329.00

Cougar Pride Club 1,249.35

DH Class of 2025 1,095.25

DH Class of 2026 500.00

DH Club General 554.04

ECE 2,598.99

Golf Club Mens 59.65

Golf Club Womens 1,121.25

Intervarsity Club 1,543.19

NSLS Club 3,128.22

Performing Arts 2,402.62

Soccer Club - Mens 5,852.58

Soccer Club - Womens 5,326.83

Social Science/ Research 21.47

Softball Club 5,055.63

STEM 1,525.76

TC Cares 609.00

TIL Reunion 1,461.73

Uniform Replacement 26,810.39

Veterans Club 1,639.91

Women's Athletic Club 4,602.00

Women's Basketball Club 5,730.51

Total Restricted Funds 136,540.48







































































































Travel Period: 01/01/2025-01/31/2025

Employee Event/Purpose Location
Travel Start 

Date
Travel End 

Date  Estimated Cost Processing Date
Payne, Aarron CWI Training Dallas, TX 1/12/2025 1/19/2025 5,237.00$          11/20/2024
Payne, Bryan CWI Training Dallas, TX 1/12/2025 1/19/2025 6,117.72$          11/20/2024
Blanco, Trudi CAPPO Procurement Annual Conference Sacramento, CA 1/13/2025 1/15/2025 1,997.76$          12/16/2024
Oja, Michelle OEPI PRT Training Sacramento, CA 1/23/2025 1/24/2025 764.32$             12/17/2024
Valsamides, Nicholas CAPPO Procurement Annual Conference Sacramento, CA 1/13/2025 1/15/2025 1,997.76$          1/7/2025
Minor, Leslie Behavioral Intervention Team Standards and Best Practices Henderson, NV 1/27/2025 1/28/2025 2,668.54$          1/7/2025
Minor, Leslie ACCCA Budget Workshop Virtual 1/15/2025 1/15/2025 100.00$             1/9/2025
Romero, Megan Student Trip for Career Ed Goals Bakersfield, CA 1/17/2025 1/17/2025 -$                   1/15/2025
Garcia, Eloisa Student Trip for Career Ed Goals Bakersfield, CA 1/17/2025 1/17/2025 -$                   1/15/2025
Dodson, John Student Trip for Career Ed Goals Bakersfield, CA 1/17/2025 1/17/2025 -$                   1/15/2025
Hernandez, Jovanni Student Trip for Career Ed Goals Bakersfield, CA 1/17/2025 1/17/2025 -$                   1/15/2025
Carty, Ramona Student Trip for Career Ed Goals Bakersfield, CA 1/17/2025 1/17/2025 -$                   1/15/2025
Ramirez, Alexis Student Trip for Career Ed Goals Bakersfield, CA 1/17/2025 1/17/2025 -$                   1/15/2025
Green, Sarah Kern County Travel for Staff/Students Kern County 1/8/2025 6/30/2025 -$                   1/15/2025
Azbill, Brielee Kern County Travel for Staff/Students Kern County 1/8/2025 6/30/2025 -$                   1/15/2025
Bandy, Kanoe 2025 NACDA Mid-Winter Meeting Marco Island, FL 1/23/2025 1/27/2025 3,208.44$          1/15/2025
Clark, Amanda Recruiting Las Vegas, NV 1/17/2025 1/19/2025 -$                   1/15/2025
Rossi, Mallori Recruiting at the Transpacific Tournament Honolulu, HI 1/15/2025 1/20/2025 1,955.00$          1/15/2025
Rossi, Mallori Recruiting at the SCVA Las Vegas Classic Las Vegas, NV 1/30/2025 2/1/2025 390.00$             1/15/2025
Lagmay, Romeo Team Bonding Fundraising Activity Manhattan Beach, CA 1/25/2025 1/25/2025 -$                   1/15/2025
Uribe, Mariana Afrikan Black Coalition Conference, Networking San Luis Obispo, CA 1/17/2025 1/20/2025 459.60$             1/21/2025
Evans, Seveen Afrikan Black Coalition Conference, Networking San Luis Obispo, CA 1/17/2025 1/20/2025 1,100.00$          1/21/2025
Acosta, Saul Afrikan Black Coalition Conference, Networking San Luis Obispo, CA 1/17/2025 1/20/2025 1,100.00$          1/21/2025
Burrell, Natalee Afrikan Black Coalition Conference, Networking San Luis Obispo, CA 1/17/2025 1/20/2025 300.00$             1/21/2025
Alvarez, Maximiliano CSU College Tour Hayward, CA 1/31/2025 1/31/2025 348.00$             1/22/2025

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT


	1. 2025.2.12 Regular Meeting Agenda
	9.A. 1-8-25 Minutes
	9.B. 1-8-25 Special Minutes
	9.C. 1-28-25 Special Minutes
	10. D. 2nd BP 2410
	10.A. WKCCD Audit 2023-24
	10.B. S Eveland Agreement
	10.C. CSEA TIL Secretary
	10.E. 2nd BP 7135 Inactivation
	10.F. 2nd BP 5130 Revision
	11.A. Course Revisions
	11.B. Adventist Health Clinical Agreement
	11.C. Upper Division Coursework Fee
	11.D. Residence Hall Dorm Fees
	11.E. Non Resident Tuition Fees
	11.F. Program Pathway Mapper Agreement
	11.G. MOU Wonderful College Prep Academy
	11.H. ASCCC OER Management
	11.I. Xray Purchase
	11.J. Education Support Services
	11.K. Maxient Agreement
	11.L. Siteimprove Agreement
	11.M. BIO Key Portal Guard
	11.N. WESTEC Active Shooter Training
	11.O. Change Order Print Services
	11.P. USB Signatory Update
	11.Q.1.  Check Register Report - January
	11.Q.2. Purchase Order Report - January
	13.A.1. Academic Employment February 2025
	Sheet1

	13.A.2. Spring 2025_2
	Sheet1

	13.B. Non Faculty Employment Effective February 2025
	Sheet1

	13.C. Separations Employment Effective February 2025
	Sheet1

	14.A.1. Revenue Account - January 2025
	Page1_1

	14.A.2. Expenditure Report Account - January 2025
	Exp

	14.A.3. Expenditures GTE $10,000 - January 2025
	Page1_1

	14.A.4. ASO Balance Sheet January 25
	14.A.5. County Records of Deposit January
	14.A.6. Travel Claim Requests Jan 25

